
REGULAR MEETING IN CITY COUNCIL CONVENED: 
NOVEMBER 2, 2020 ABSENT ADJOURNED: 
TIME: 8:00 PM LOCATION: CITY HALL, 140 MA1N STREET, 2ND FLOOR 

,., - -.' 

?sic ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~= ~ 
This meeting of the City Council will be held virtually on Monday, November 2, 2020 at 8:00 PM with 
Councilors attending in person and/or remotely. NO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL BE PERMITTED. 
This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) or you can 
view the meeting using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov). 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, October 19, 2020. 

2. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $154,964.00 from the 
Executive Office of Public Safety &Security awarded to the Police Department to be used to offset 
personnel overtime costs in the Public Safety Dispatching Center. 

3. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $36,869.20 from the Executive 
Office of Public Safety &Security awarded to the Police Department to fund all mandatory trainings 
for Dispatch personnel. 

4. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $27,841.74 from the Executive 
Office of Public Safety & Secuxity awarded to the Police Department to fund the purchase of equipment, 
conduct quality assurance reviews and offset overtime costs for Dispatch personnel. 

5. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $5,663.00 from the Executive 
Office of Public Safety &Security awarded to the Fire Department to fund annual Student Awareness 
of Fire Safety Programs (SAFE) for the students in Marlborough. 

6. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $2,730.00 from the Executive 
Office of Public Safety &Security awarded to the Fire Department to fund annual Senior Awareness of 
Fire Safety Programs (SAFE) for the senior population in Marlborough. 

7. Communication from the Mayor, re: Appointment of Patrick Jones as Finance Director/Treasurer, for a 
3~year term effective from date of Council confirmation. 

8. Communication from the Mayor, re: Appointment of Barbara Pellegrini Allen to the Commission on 
Disabilities fora 3-year term from date of Council confirmation. 

9. Communication from the Mayor, re: Reappointments of James Confrey and Judy Kane to the Council 
on Aging Board for 4-year terms respectively to expire on the first Monday in May 2024 (May 6, 2024). 

10. Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 270 Building and Site 
Development §9 "Fees" as recommended by the Mayor and Building Commissioner. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the 
chamber. Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping 
purposes. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 NOVEMBER 2, 2020 

11. Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Agreement with Revance 
Therapeutics, Inc. and BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC fora 79,000 square foot facility and parking 
facilities to be constructed at 100, 110, 250 & 350 Campus Drive. 

12. Petition from Eversource Energy to install approximately 465' of 8" Intermediate Pressure gas main as 
part of a system improvement on South Street between 417 South Street and Maple Street. 
(Plans are available in the City Clerk's Office). 

13. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees: 
a) Conservation Commission, October 1, 2020 &October 6, 2020. 
b) Planning Board, September 21, 2020 &October 5, 2020. 
c) Traffic Commission, August 26, 2020 &September 30, 2020. 
d) Zoning Board of Appeals, October 20, 2020. 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723 

OCTOBER 19, 2020 

n1 ;sn, , n n n ~ 
. _. (S ~ i~_ ~..- .r 

Regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, October 19, 2020 at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall, City Councilors Present: Ossing, Robey, Wagner, DoLtcette, 
Dumais, Irish, Navin &Landers. Councilors Participating Remotely: Oram &Perlman. Councilors 
Absent: Tunnera. Meeting adjourned at 8:39 PM. 

Council President Ossing explained that this meeting is being held under the Emergency Order of 
the Governor allowing relief from the Open Meeting Law (MGL c. 30A §20). The Emergency 
Order allows for remote participation by public bodies. President Ossing further stated that all 
votes of the City Council will be taken by roll call vote pursuant to 940 CMR 29.10. 

The City Council President asked for a roll call to confirm attendance of all City Councilors. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, October 19, 2020, FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: Certification of Free Cash in the 
amount of $15,047,854.00, FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 5, 2020 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $29,484.00 from the Metropolitan 
Area Planning Council (MAPC) awarded to MEDC to fiend the city shuttle three days per 
week for on demand meal deliveries, groceries and medical appointments booked through 
the Senior Center through March 31, 2021; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $17,328.50 from the Center for Tech 
and Civic Life awarded. to the City Clerk's Office to fiend election workers, additional 
cleaning and. temporary help for elections due to COVID-19; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Eileen Bristol as City Collector, fora 2-year term 
effective from date of Council confirmation, refer to PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

ORDERED: That the Appointment of Mary Watson Avery to the Cultural Council fora 3-year 
term from date of Council confirmation, refer to PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: LED Streetlight Retrofit Project 
Update, FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed 
Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 328 of the Code, "Fire Department Fees", in proper 
legal form, Order No. 20-1008095, FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 OCTOBER 5, 2020 

ORDERED: That the Communication from pity Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: Election 
Information, FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

ORDERED: That the Applications for three (3) previously installed signs, Ewiva Trattoria, 
142 Apex Drive, within the HRMUOD, refer to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and. Committees, FILE; 
adopted. 

a) School Committee, August 25, 2020, September 22, 2020 &October 2, 2020. 
b) Conservation Commission, September 17, 2020. 
c) Fort Meadow Commission, June 18, 2020, July 16, 2020 &August 20, 2020. 
d) Library Trustees, September 1, 2020. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

Reports of Committees: 

THEM WERE NO REPORTS OF COMMIT IryEE. 

ORDERED: That the Application for a Livery License from Eduard Zholudev dJb/a Easy Airport 
Limo Services, to operate at 15 Indian. Lane, with one vehicle, APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landersy Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 OCTOBER 5, 2020 

ORDERED BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 125, ENTITLED 
"PERSONNEL," AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By adding to the salary schedule referenced in Section 125-6, the following: 

Position Ste 1 Ste 2 Ste 3 Ste 4 Ste 5 Ste 6 Ste 7 
Start 6 months 1 year 2 years 3 years 4 years 5 years 

of service of service of service of service of service of service 
Veterans' $63,933.94 $65,212.62 $66,516.87 $67,847.21 $69,204.15 $70,588.24 $72,000.00 
Director 

II. This ordinance shall supersede and replace any existing rate for said position (if 
applicable) in the current salary schedule. The mayor is authorized to waive a 
maximum of two (2) steps on the salary schedule for this position, subject to available 
appropriation. 

III. The effective date of these amendments shall be September 28, 2020. 

Suspend First Reading; Adopt Second Reading; APPROVED. 

Yea: 1.0 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yeas Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

Passage to Enroll; APPROVED. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent. Tunnera. 

Passage to Ordain; APPROVED. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

No objection to passage in one evening. 

ORDERED That the Job Description as updated for the Director of Veterans Services position 
as submitted by the Mayor, APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 OCTOBER 5, 2020 

ORDERED BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 125, ENTITLED 
"PERSONNEL," AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By adding to the salary schedule referenced in Section 125-6, the following: 

Position Ste 1 Ste 2 Ste 3 Ste 4 Ste 5 Ste 6 Ste 7 
Start 6 months 

of service 
1 year 

of service 
2 years 

of service 
3 years 

of service 
4 years 

of service 
5 years 

of service 
Paralegal $51,200.33 $52,22434 $53,268.82 $54,334.20 $55,420.88 $56,52930 $57,659.89 

II. This ordinance shall supersede and replace any existing rate for said position (if 
applicable) in the current salary schedule. The mayor is authorized to waive a 
maximum of two (2) steps on the salary schedule for this position, subject to available 
appropriation. 

III. The effective date of these amendments shall be September 28, 2020. 

Suspend First Reading; Adopt Second Reading; APPROVED. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

Passage to Enroll; APPROVED. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

Passage to Ordain; APPROVED. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

No objection to passage in one evening. 

ORDERED That the Job Description as updated. for the Paralegal position as submitted by the 
Mayor, APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 OCTOBER 5, 2020 

ORDERED BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUIv~CIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 328, ENTITLED 
"FEES," AS FOLLOWS: 

A. Chapter 328, Section 328-2 entitled "Fire Department Fee Schedule" is hereby amended 
as follows: 

TYPE FEE 

Home fire/smoke $100 
Sprinkler $50 
Blasting $100 
Alarm installation/replacement $50 
Home occupancy $50 
Insurance reports $0 
LPG storage $100 
Reinspections $50 
Oil burners $100 
Temporary permits $50 
Wet systems $50 
Site assessment $250 
Underground tank storage $100 
Tank truck inspections $50 
Underground tank removal $100 
Cutting/welding $100 
Aboveground tank storage $50 
Flammable liquid storage $100 
Miscellaneous $50 
Black powder storage $25 
Smokeless powder storage $25 
Burning permits $0 
Installation and maintenance of Fire Department and $50 
Police Department Communications system 

B. Effective Date. These amendments shall take effect on January 1, 2021. 

Suspend First Reading; Adopt Second Reading; APPROVED. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossang, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

Passage to Enroll; APPROVED. 

Yea: 10 —Nays 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 OCTOBER 5, 2020 

Passage to Ordain; APPROVED. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Robey. 
Absent: Tunnera. 

No objection to passage in one evening. 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 8:39 PM; adopted. 

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 —Absent: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & 
Roney. 
Absent: Tunnera. 



140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-rna.gov 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
1Vlarlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance for State 911 Emergency Medical Dispatch 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

c~~ /,z~c~= ~ ~ ~ea~zt 

11~IAYOR 

^, n n, , 

at~ici~~ ~~~n ~~ncc~-~G 
EXECUTI~TE AIDE 

~~/e`e ~ ~ ~/~r~e>z-

EXECUTIVE, SECRETARY 

Please find eixclosed for your review and acceptance a grant in the amount of $154,964.00 
awarded to the Marlborough Police Department from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive office of Public Safety and Security. 

This grant will be used to reimburse the city offsetting personnel overtime costs in the public 
safety dispatching center as described in the enclosed information. 

We t1~az~k the MA Department of Public Safety and Security for their support. 

Please do not hesitate to contact ine or Chief Giorgi with any questions. 

Sinc y, ~ ~ 

G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

EnclosL~res 



~~~~~~ ~'i o 1~~a~l~a~ou ~ ~:~, ~ g ~. 
~, .~ ~'oliee Depa~trr~ent 

'~` 355 Bolton Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508)-485-1212 Fax (508)-624-6938 

~_~~~~,tr~ ~ ~ ~ 

oc~ 2~ zo2o 
MAYOR'S OFFICE 

MARLBORO, MA 01752 

October 23, 2020 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

The Marlborough Police Department has been awarded a grant in the amount of 
$154,964.00 from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Public 
Safety and Security, FY2021 State 911 Department Support and Incentive Grant 
Program. The grant is a reimbursement grant which will be used to offset personnel 
overtime costs in the Public Safety Dispatching center. 

Attached is a copy of the Notice of Grant Award, grant approval letter, and signed grant 
contract. I am requesting that the grant award be forwarded to the City Council for 
approval. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

~;. `~. 

David A. Giorgi 
Chief of Police 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Police Department DATE: October 23, 2020 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Chief David A. Giorgi 

NAME OF GRANT: FY 2021 State 911 Department Support and Incentive Grant 

GRANTOR; Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

GRANT AMOUNT: $154,964.00 

GRANT PERIOD: October 22, 2020 to June 30, 2021 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ To offset personnel overtime costs in the Public Safety Dispatching Center 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: N/A

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? N/A

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

N/A

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

N/A 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

N/A 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: Approval requested ASAP to begin use of grant 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



'~'\ TYae ~omrr~an~ealth of 1~/Ilassachuse~ts ENE~CEMC1 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAF~'T~' AND SECURITY 

STA~~ 91 Y ID~PAFg~`M~~iT ~'~ ̀~ 
151 Cczrnpccnelli Drive, Suite A ~ Midd leborc~ugh, lVlfl 02346 Po6E~e • FS,~-

Tel: 5~8-828-291 Y ~ 77`I'.• 508-9~7-1455 
w~utu. mass.gov/e911 

C~~zr.Es ~. BAR 
Governor 

KAfi2YN E. FOLY'E°d 
Lieutenant Governor 

o~tobe~ zz, zozo 

Chief David A. Giorgi 
Marlborough Police Department 
355 Bolton Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Chief Giorgi: 

T~o~ViE1S Ao TU~co, III 
Secretar►~ 

F`RA1~K POZ2dIA,K 
Executive Director 

The Commonwealth of Massaehusetts, State 911 Department would like to thank you for participating in the 
FY 2021 State 911 Department Suppar~ and Incentive Grant program, 

For your files, attached please find a copy of the executed contract and the final approved Appendix A: Personnel 
Costs forrt~ for your grant. Please note your contract start date is Oetaber 22, 2020 and will run through June 30, 
2021. Please keep in mind that there shall be no reimbursement far costs incurred prior to the effective date of 
the contract and aH goods and services MUST be received on or before June 30, 2021. 

Reimbursement requests should be submitted to the Department within thirty (30) days of the date on which the 
cost is incurred. We have made the request for payment forms available on our website wwrw.mass.~avfE911. 
For any questions related to this process, please contact Michelle Hallahan at 508821-7216. Please note that 
funding of reimbursement requests received more than one (1) month after the close of the fiscal year under 
which costs were incurred cannot be guaranteed. 

If, in the future, you would like to make any changes to the authorized signatory, the contract manager, and/or 
the budget worksheet, please e-mail those proposed changes to 911DeptGrantsC~rnass.~ov. Grantees are strongly 
encouraged to submit final, year-end budget modification requests on or before March 26, 2021. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 

Frank P. Pozniak 
Executive Director 

cr. FY 20215upport and Incentive Grant File 



FY ZOZ1 SUPPORT AND INCENTIVE GRANT 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

This to m is joudiy i~+~od aid p~i~~ed by the {i{6oa of the CampboBer (CTR). ~e ExeaAi~e Offioe !or ~ldmiaictraGon and Fnanoe (Afi~. erd Qw Opma6aml 
8etvioes Dirioon (08D) at fio tletwit aon@rct for aA Commonweal Dap~Y~pr wl~an ana@~er fam is nol pre~ar~ed by reys~hon a polity. The C~otaaotr~real~ deems 
wid any d~anpes toads on ar by a~ockxr~rrt (n !is foam of ad~lendun, enpapere~erd btlers. oon~act bons at e~wioe tertnc) b ire iertna n tic p~biet~ed form ar b ~e 

rd whid~ aee ~ooiporeled by refs~enoe herein. Additional ~o~+-
ooN6ctinpleers may be added by Atlaalnient Contaahors are ~eQueed b aooe~s gr~hed tams ad CTR Forte: . Famffi aro also 

et 09fl Forms: 
COIttRACYOR LEOAL MA11E City o1 Marlborough COYYOliNIEALTH DEPARTl1@R NAIL: Sfabe 911 Depntrnent 
tnd ~ 1(NARB Gods: EPa 

Ate: W.i 140 Main Street, Marlborough,MA 01752 Bcakass lbi9nq A~ss~; !61 Wn~rH Wtw, ~dls A, Ytddleborouph, YA 0231! 

Contr~et li~nrgm: David A. Giorgi Pboe~: 50&485-1212 B~Ung Addrosa (N dNhtrnt): 

6~tilrlk io i@marlborou -ma. ov F~c Cor►~rtet Manger: C Rsrnold~ Ptane: 60d~821-7389 

CortFraebor Vardar Cods: YC E-IIaU: t'N Fes: 608~6d7-1162 

Vendor Code Addroa ~ (s.p. ~A0001'~: AD~Q4 IEW1R8 Dae !D(s): CT ~8 8UP0 

~~oa+r.~t o► on+~ m Kam: ~rn auPc~ fie: nee ~aa~. m ~t es..e ~ sa ~ ~.~..~ 
g ~w corrrw►c~r Corrrr~►Cr n~~o~~ 

PRoc:u~t~tr oR E)c~P~ON rrPE: tcnedc on. option onyt Ear c~ue~t coner.d ~,a Der. Amename~,~~ Zo 
8bbewlde Conlnct (080 or an OSD~deapnaled OeparEment) Erdar Anrndmen! An+o~ait S . (cr'eo chanoe~ 

— Colleetlw P~aelurs (Attu OSD aPP~'owl. scope. budpeQ AI~IDlfftfT T1fPE: (Ct~xk one option only. Albeh dehi of ~f+dmant elssrsge~.) 
~(, Deparbe~ent Proaoenwnt (a~dudes a1 C~ - 815 (~dR 2.Odl t ~ Ana~en! to Dabs ScAp~ or Bud9~t (Atmd~ +pda6ad aoope and b~~lpetl 

Notice or RFR. and Ree~on~s ar oMro~ peoC~seme~d wpporli~p doarnen~tion) ~ irttetim Contract {AMaah j Son itx hterim Co~sct and ►4dalsd ioopelbe~dpel) 

— Canfnct Enpblrss (Atlxh~Empbgrment 8~s Fam• scope beset) ~ — Cotttrad Flnploye~ IAi9tch anY upda6et ~O scope a► b~+dpef) 

_. Other Peoeureenaet Exeepfbn {AIl~ su~a+~np ierpuaps, k~etian wih -- Otl~er Proe~aemad Exap~fon (Atkad~ au~wrmnp F~rpuape lion and updated 
orea~, and and ~ ~ ~t1 

The Standard Contr+Kt fona 6~sbueflom, Contr~cEor C Om end ~ro tolbwMg Connna~vedtl~ Tsnm and Candy doa~t b 6~ootpe~lsd bar ewe bdo 
Ihb Cantr~t end ors OME 

COYPEIiSAiION: (Ctiack ONE ap6m): 71ie Deparknent aer~Ues drat payn~t is auM~oRed Derfa+r~nos aaxpted c~ a000rdvna wiffi the ie~nw d tli's CartMad wl be suppoded 
in the ab~ a000~n~aq system by wl6aient a~ptop~atio~u or char rorFappop~iabd ttxds. wbjed io ~ospt kxCarunorn~a~ awed debtr t~der B15 (~u62 S.QD_ 
— Rde Cotttrset. (No MarinNnf Ob~6tion) Atlo~h delay d i rsb0. unfit. ealadntione. oonff+tia~t or tarots and any d~anpee d ~ or lemie are bare art~ided.) 
,~ wYh~un abugrtlen Conlsaet. Er~uu mmt ere~num ahipaion br btd d~sation d tlris oorthact tar nw ia~1 ~ Contract is be6ip aniandad~. i 154,964.00 

PROW~'f PAYIi@R DISCOUNTa (PPOI: C.onmonwsaM p~yrnenE~ a~ iis~wd 1h~ouph EFT 45 days hom un~ioe receipt ContrycDors roque~fiq aeaM~sbd paymertkc must iderr6fY 
a PPD as bbws: PaymaM iswed wihn t0 days —% PPD: Payment iia~sd wi n 15 dogs —9i PAD: Payment ke~ued w~hn 20 days _96 PF'Q: Fayrtiart i~arad w~hn 30 dQys 
w % PPD. If PPO pecoe~pe~ ae bR bleak. ideni(Y reason: ~L apae b st~ida~d 45 QaY ~ — Y~ ~ ~Y I .G.L. a 29. S 23A1;_ odY bra! pe~m~rt 

sd~eth~ed b ~rufatd EFT 45 .8aa Pa Dico~otr~ 
BRIE 710N OP WNTRACT PERFOR1iANCE or REASOtt FOR AIIBiD1~R: (E~sr ~fe Contrail title, Du~~oee. feral yeas(s) and a dsh+ied de~aiption d Ihs sr~ope d 
perfortrr~noe or wlmt s beep amended !or a tbitrad M~andrnent. Altadi al auppo~fnp dowrieMaSa+ and justificstion~,) Cadnet N for tla e~unemirt! ai fls~ ands: tAe 
84fe 9f 1 Departrnent FY 2QZ1 Publ}e 8delp Amwet6~g Po6~t ~d R~gianal Emugeiwy Coenema~knion C~tet amt ad 6wenlM Ortnt a autl~ort~ed red awarded In 
~omvWrxs w~l, ehs ~t s~dd~ ana one ~na.y ~vp~ovea.ppil~on. 

AKTICIPAT~ BTART DATE: (0a~~pis6~ ONE apron adYl The Depa~trnent aid Contractor o~6ty icx lhs Control. or C?adrad 14ner +l O at Contrail abiQations: 

~' 1. may be incu~ed as of @re Eitective Bsb (I~bd 6iprohQs finis below) andB~ obipeEorw hays been ittvrted ~ to the Et~ec,~e Dade_ 
2. ma r be a~oured as d . 2D~ a d~ U1i~t 1Mn Ihs Fla Oaie below aM ~ob6patior~s have been iioureed p¢~b the Ellee6~e Data. 

_ 3. were boned as d . 20 . a lob PRIOR 1~ fia Effecti+ro Qale bebw. and the porfies a~ee Q~ni !s tx any abfgaUons irwvred prior iu the Eftectivs Dade are 
sulho~~d 4o be made ewer es t payrtia~ls a as ailio~med reenaasement paw. and ~a! ~e def~la and aan of aB ab6g~tions under the Castrad are 
atleched and' into Q~ (~an4ad. of io~s~er s Fhe Oamr~mrwe~al~ bam iurl~x dais rotted b fiece 

CONTRACT BtD DATE Contrail pedatmw~oe ~Imf 4atrnimte as at Jung ~0. 202i. wiB~ no ear ab(paions Oe~p cw7n~e~! alter flri~ Bob ~o►ba the Canbad is properly art~e~+ded. 
ao+~died ~mta~s oc~ c~,oraam,a ~rro~nanoeo~.~s rte+. ~a aer~on~ ena~ aa~ ~. ~r:~~ ~r d,e v~•oo~ a~+Nro air ~ a ~►. ra oo~nv~ea~a ~+r 
negoGaiea moos ma rrrnanees. io avow any doge ou! or aane~3oe row. ~~9, ~+~w a ~ o~~, or ~w ~Y ~ ~~+ . 

~ NoM ndnp vse6d a aver ~rasarrtatiom by the ~sr5er, the 'ElNetlw Data° d tluB Cold a M~endrtieM ~Yll be ~e last dole Mmt Nrs Coe~hstd ar 
ar rl lws been e~oecvled py an aulhoe~ed epwkry d the Conhac~tor. @~e Daparbr~ or a later Conbad ar Miea~dmerti Start Dads ~pep5e~d aborv, wbjed b any requited 
apQtotrek. The Cantraclot M~1 tlisy Fmrs aooessed and reviewed a1 doamenbt i~oorpo~sled by reiere~~oe ee fly pined and Qie Conbraclo► makes a6 oee~Cation6 
ee9iwed isiderthe ~tet~d Cantrod Form Ir~tinx~ione and Contradottaer6~Ca6one trader Ute pis and penalties of pstj~oy. ~rW ~eibet ayse~ b p~onids arty re4uied doase~ation 
~ ~9~+~ b ~~PD~ ~~~. ~d aptses tm1 a8 Eem~s ~oaanitp perfont~noe at f~us Contact and doig s a W~eadh~ed~ aro atlati~ed ar inoorpo~d by ee~sienos 
herein aopoeeiui0 ~ tl~e 1oluMmfg hierardy of doame~d preoedenos. Eleiel 8iat~d Contract Farm. C~tr Sid Cmbaol Form h~on4 Conhador Cmtb~~ons. the e~pplia~bb 
Commornre~ Tertnt and Cand~ont. Bie Repus~l for R~pon~e tRFR) or offer so6oitstion. ripe Canbsclors Re~ponee. and ad~i6ar~ nepatiaied t~s. Dio+nded t!~ adddionst 
negot~6ed ~ wit:aloe p~soedenae aer the eebvan! benr n Ua RFR and Uie Ca~act~s Response ordy ~ made umg the process oud~ad in 801(x46121.07. i~oaporated heron. 
pivyided Qmt arty on~ded RFR ar Respor~e ~t roeult b best vdue. lower ao~. or a more cost 

AtTTl1 s~man~ r~ nie co +~: A 8 NATURE FOR 1HE ~A~EALTH: 1 

x o.~: ~ ~. / J f ~ 
~ 

~aD~ X 
.nil o~E. Mua e. st T6ne ot8i~nai~el (si~aturs a~►d oae Mwe E.IIe~dWrll~n st nn~s of Si~un) 

p~ ~.,_ David A. Giorgi pmt Nine; Frmk po~ak 
p~~• Chief of Police p ~; ~~~ p 



~I / i I~' 
(S / ! ~1 1I ! / d ," 

/ •. 

/r ! 1 1 ! /. 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance for State 911 Emergency Medical Dispatch 

Honorable President Ossing alzd Councilors: 

~:n ~ ~ ~ j~,
~/"cc~ici~ ~~~Pir~~zc~=~G 

E~iECUTIVE AIDE 

~~ie/e~e ~ ~ ~-ie~z 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Please find enclosed for your review and acceptance a grant in the amount of $36,869.20 
awarded to the Marlborough Police Department from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive office of Public Safety and Security. 

This grant will be used to reimburse the city for all mandated trainings for dispatch perso1u1e1 as 
described in the enclosed information. 

We thank the MA Department of Public Safety and Security for their support with this initiative. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me or Chief Giorgi with any questions. 

Y~ 
~ ~ ~ 

G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 



~-~~~ ~ Ci o 1~~a~lba~ou h ~ ~ 
:r..: ~, Police Department i~ ~: 

qR ''~ ~~~~ 355 Bolton Street Marlborou h, Massachusetts 01752 .,s;~~~ g 
Tel. (508)-485-121 Fax (508)-624-6938 

October 23, 2020 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

Dtrvid ~4. Giorgi 

~~~u v ~ D~ 

QCT ?_ 3 2020 
MAYOR'S OFFICE 
~RLBORO, MN 01752 

The Marlborough Police Department has been awarded a grant in the amount of 
$36,869.20 from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Public Safety 
and Security, FY2021 State 911 Department Training Grant Program. The grant is 
intended to reimburse the funding for all mandated trainings for Dispatch personnel. 

Attached is a copy of the Notice of Grant Award, grant approval letter, and signed grant 
contract. I am requesting that the grant award be forwarded to the City Council for 
approval. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 
~~. 
r~\ • .. 

'` 

David A. Giorgi 
Chief of Police 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Police Department DATE: October 23, 2020 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Chief David A. Giorgi 

NAME OF GRANT: FY 2021 State 911 Department Training Grant Program 

GRANTOR: Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

GRANT AMOUNT: $36,869.20

GRANT PERIOD: October 20, 2020 to June 30, 2021 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ To reimburse funding for all mandated trainings for Dispatch personnel 

ITEMS FUNDED 

CREATED: N/A

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? N/A

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

N/A

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

N/A 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

N/A 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: Approval requested ASAP to begin use of grant 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



~ The Commonwealth of Massachusetts ~~~ac~rcr 
EXEC6JTIVE OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND SECURITY 

STATE 911 DEPAEtTMEN~° 

151 Campanella Dnve, Suite A ~ Middlebarough, MA 02346 PoE1c~. F~~~ 
Tel: 508-828-2911 ~ 7'TY.~ 508-947-1455 

www. mass.gov/e911 

C~iRr.Es D. BaxER 
Governor 

KARYN E. POLITO 

Lieutenant Governor 

October ~0, 2020 

Chief David A. Giorgi 
Marlborough Police Department 
355 Bolton Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Chief Giorgi: 

'~xoMAs A. Tv~tco, III 
Secretarc~ 

FRANK POZNIAK 

Executive Director 

The Commonwealth of IVlassachusetts, State 911 Department would like to thank you for participating in the 
FY20215tate 911 Departmer►t Training Grant grogram. 

For your files, attached please find a copy of the executed contract and the final approved Personnel host 
Worksheet for your grant. Please note your contract start date is October 20, 2020 and will run through June 30, 
2021. Please keep in mind that there shalt be no reimbursement for costs incurred prior to the effective date of the 
contract and all goods and services MUST be received on or before June 30, 2021. 

Reimbursement requests should be submitted to the Department within thirty (30) days of the date on which the 
cost is ineurred. We have made the request for payment forms available on our website www.mass.~~v/e911. For 
any questions related to this process, please eontact Miehelle Hallahan at 508-821-7216. Please note that funding 
of reimbursement requests received more than one (1) month after the close of the fiseal year under which eosts 
were incurred cannot be guaranteed. 

If, in the future, you would like to make any changes to the authorized signatory, the contraet manager, add 
personnel, or to request approval for trainings, please email those proposed changes to 
911DeptGrants@mass.~ov. Grantees are strongly encouraged to submit final, year-end budget modification 
requests on or before March 26, 2021. 

Sine y, 

.ry—.o. 

F ank P. Pozniak 
Exeeutive Director 

cc: FY2021 Training Grant File 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM `..~' 

This forth is jointly issued and published try the Office o(the Comptroller (CTR), fhe Executive Office for AdminisVation and F(nance (ANF), and fhe Operational 
Services Division (OSD) as the default contract for aq Commonwealth Departrnents when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy. The Commonwealth deems 
void any changes made on or by attachment (in the form of addendum, engagement letters, contract forms or invoice terms) to the terms in this published forth or to the nderc! 
Contract Form instructions. Contractor Certitfcations and Commonwealth Terms and Gondaions which are incorporated by reference herein. Addi~onal non-conflicting 
terms may be added by Attachment Contractors are required to access published iortns at CTR Forms: httosJlwww.macomotroller.omlfomu. Forms are also posted at OSD 
Forms: ~'IMne~w.[~ass.00v/f~ls/osd-(~rrns. 
CONTRACTOR LEGAi. NAME: City of Marlborough COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: State 911 Department 
(and dlbla). r ( ~Df-O D (`, Cam, 1 ,yb MMARS Department Code: EP5 

Legal Address: (W-9, W-4):tll~ ' Street, Marlboro h 01752 Business Mailing Address: l5! Campanetli Drive, Suite A, Middleborough, MA Q2346 

'Contract Manager. David A Gio i Phone: 5p8~485.1212 Billing Address ('d different): 

E-Mail: iorgi~madborou ma. ov Fax: Contract Manager. Cindy Reynolds Phone: 508-821-7299 

ContraclorVendo~ Code: VC o1~ ~ ~ E-Mail: S11DeptGrants~mass.gov Fax: 50&947-1452 

Vendor Code Address ID {e.g. "AD001"): AD DOt . MMARS Doc ID(s): CT EPS GRN7 
(Mote: The Address ID must be set up for EP7 payments.) RFRlpracuremerrt orOther ID Number. FY21 GRNT 

,~ NEW CONTRACT —CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option onry) Enter Current Contract End Date Priorto Amendment . 20~. 

Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Departrnent) Enter Amendment Amount: $ . {or'no change') 
_ Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Cheek one option oaly. Attach detaiEs of amendment changes.) 
~, Department Procurement (includes all Grants - 615 CMR 2.00i (Solicitation ~ Amendment to Date, Scxpe or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) Notice or RER, and Response or other procurement supporting 

documentation) Emergency Contract (Attach justification for emergency, 
~ tntedm Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget) 

scope, budget) Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, —Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 
scope, budget) Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing ~ Other Prowrement Exception (Attach authorizing languag~us6fication and 
language, legislation with speck exemption or earmark, and exception updated scope and budget) 
'ustification, sco e and bu et 

The Standard Contract Form Instructions, Contractor Certifications and the foibwing Commonwealth Terms and Conditions dxumeM is incorporated by reference into 
this Contract and are I al binding: (CheckONE o don): ,~ Comrtrornvealth Terms and Conditions o, Commornveatth Terms and Conditions For Human and Social Services 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Departrnent certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of Phis Contract will be supported 
in the state accounting system by su~ident appropriations or other nonappropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commomvealth owed debts under $15 CMR 9.00. 
_ Rate Contract {No Maximum Obligation) Attach detaib of aG rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes 'rf rates or terms are being amended.) 
~ Maximum dbfigation Contract Enter total maximum obligation for total duraticm of this oantract (or new total'rf Contract is being amended). $ ✓?' ~v Q - o~C~ 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD): Commonwealth payments are issued through EFf 45 days from invoice receipt Contractors requesting accelerated payments must identity 
a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days% PPD; Payment issued witl~in 15 days ~% PPD; Payment issued within 20 days ~°k PPD; Payment issued within 30 days 

PPD. If PPD percent~ges are left blank, identify reason: X agree to standard 45 day cycle ~staiutoryilegai or Ready Payments (M.G.L. c. 29. & 23A1; ~onty initlal payment 
(subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cyde. See Prompt Pay Discounts Policy.) 

BRIEF DESCWPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fisca!year(s) and a detailed desaipUon of the scope of 
performance orwhat is being amended for a Contract Amendment Attach all supporting documentation and Nstifications.) Contract is for the reimbursement of funds under the 
State 911 Department FY 2021 Training Grant as authorized and awarded in compliance with the grant guidelines and the grantee's approved application. 

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE opfion only} The Qepartrnent and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations: 
~1. may be incurred as of the EffecBve Date (latest s'sgnature date bebw) and no obligations have been incurred arior to the Effective Date. 

2. may be incuaed as of , 20~ , a date LATER than the Effecctive Date bebw and no obligations have been incureed prior to the Effeclive Date. 
_ 3. were incuered as of , 20 , a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments foe any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are 

authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract 
are attached and incorporated into lfiis ConUact Acceptance of pa meets forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract performance shall terminate as of June 30.2021. with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless fhe Contract is property amended, 
provided tt~at the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shag survive its termination far the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for complefirtg any 
negotiated terms and warranties, to aibw any dose out or transition performance, reporting, invoiang or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "EtfecWe Date° of this Contract or Amendment shell be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date speafied above, subject to any required 
approvals. The Contractor certi@es that they have accessed and reviewed all documents incorporated by reference as electronicalty published and the Contractor makes alt certifica~ons 
required under the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provide any required documentation 
upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing business in Massachusetts are attached or in~rporated by reference 
herein according to the folbwing hierarchy of document precedence, this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Form Instructions, Contractor Certifications, the applicable 
Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, the Request for Response (RFR) or other sotiatation, the Contractors Response, and addfional negotiated terms, provided that additional 
negotiated terms wiA take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractor's Response d made using the process outlined in 809 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein, 
provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more e Contract 

AUtHO IGNATU FOR THE CON CTOR: HO SIGNATURE FOR THE COMlMONWEAL7N: 

X: Date:~ ~'~V X: ~'' .Date: 
(Signature and Date Must Be Ha n at Time ofSignature) Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten at Time Sig re) 

Print Name: oavia a Gioroi Print Name: Frank Pozniak 

Print Title: ~~ a Police Pdrrt Title: Executnre Director 



~~BoRp~ _ 

a ' ' o -, p

'sa'o ~: A c j ~ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance for State 911 Emergency Medical Dispatch 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~7~~~LG~=~ CCLG'CU/2t 

MAYOR ~ 

~~ii~Ccia ~~~~w~zccxcG 
EXECUTNE AIDE 

~~cefie~e ~ ~ ~~-i~z 

E~iECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Please find enclosed for your review and acceptance a grant in the amount of $27,841.74 
awarded to the Marlborough Police Department from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive office of Public Safety azid Secluity. 

This grant will be used for needed equipment and qualify assurance reviews for the dispatch 
personnel. 

We thaizlc the MA Department of Public Safety and Security for their support with this initiative. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me or C11ief Giorgi with any questions. 

Sincere ~ 

t G. Vigeant 
Mayor 



~ ~~ Ci o 1~~~~lbo~o~ h 4 r~~ ~ ~` 
~~ ~ i ~ Police Depa~~~~ent 

~''°- ~` 355 Bolton Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508)-485-1212 Fax (508)-624-6938 

October 23, 2020 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

David A. Giorgi 

~~~a~~ 

OCT 2 3 2020 D
MAYOR'S OFFICE 
,RLBORO, MA 01752 

The Marlborough Police Department has been awarded a grant in the amount of 
$27,841.74 from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Public Safety 
and Security, FY2021 State 911 Department Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD) Grant 
Program. The grant is to purchase any needed equipment, conduct quality assurance 
reviews of dispatch personnel and offset any overtime costs for personnel. 

Attached is a copy of the Notice of Grant Award, grant approval letter, and signed grant 
contract. I am requesting that the grant award be forwarded to the City Council for 
approval. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

'~ , , ~~' - 
David A. Giorgi 
Chief of Police 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Police Department DATE: October 23, 2020 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Chief David A. Giorgi 

NAME OF GRANT: FY 2021 State 911 Department Emergency Medical Dispatch Grant 

GRANTOR: Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

GRANT AMOUNT: $27,841.74

GRANT PERIOD: October 20, 2020 to June 30, 2021 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ To purchase any needed equipment 

ITEMS FUNDED To conduct quality assurance reviews of dispatch personnel 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: N/A

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? N/A

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

N/A

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

N/A

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

N/A

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: Approval requested ASAP to begin use of grant 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
EXECUTNE OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY ANI~ SECURITY 

STATE 31 ~ DEPARTMENT 
151 Campanel~i Drive, Suate A ~ Middleborough, ~A 02346 

7'el: 508-828-2911 ~ 7"fY: 508-947-1455 
www. mass.gov/e91 ~ 

CHARLES D. BAKER 
Governor 

KARYN E. POLITO 

Lieutenant Gavernor 

October 20, 2020 

Chief David A. Giorgi 
Marlborough Poliee Department 
355 Bolton Street 
Marlborough, MA A1752 

Qear Chief Giorgi: 

E~iE6~E~C1 

Ponca . Flr~ • E,1NS 

THONd~s ~i. TURCc), III 
Secretary 

FRANK POZNIAE~ 

Executive Director 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, State 911 Department would like to thank you for parkicipatin~ in the 
FYZ021 State 911 Department Emergency Medieal Dispatch Grant Program. 

For your files, attached please find a copy of the executed contract for your grant. Please note your eontract start 
date is October 20, 2020 and will run through June 30, 2021. Please keep in mind that there shall be no 
reimbursement for costs incurred prior to the effective date of the eontract and all goods and services MUST be 
received on or before June 30, 2021. 

Please note personnel costs related to EMD quality assurance must be for overtime hours only. Reimbursement 
requests for should be submitted to the Department within thirty X30) days of the date on whieh the cost is incurred. 
We have made the request for payment forms available on our website www.rr~ass.~ov/e911. For any questions 
related to this process, please contact Michelle Hallahan at 508-821-7216. Please note that funding of 
reimbursement requests received more than one (1) month after the close of the fiscal year under which costs were 
incurred eannot be guaranteed. 

If, in the future, you would like to make any changes to the authorized signatory, the Contract manager and/or the 
budget worksheet, please e-mail those proposed changes to 911DeptGrantsC~mass.~ov. Grantees are strongly 
encouraged to submit final, year-end budget modification requests on or before March 26, 2021. 

Sincer , 

`t ✓ (~---
Frank P. Pozniak 
Executive Director 

cc: FY2021 Emergency Medical Dispatch Grant File 



COMMONWEALTH 0~ MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM ~' 
This form is joinNy issued and published by the Office of tfie Comptroller (CTR), the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (ANF), and tl~e Operational 
Services Division (OSD) as the default contract for all Commonwealth Departrnents when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy. The Commonwealtli deems 
void any changes made on or by attachment (in the form of addendum, engagement letters, contract Corms or invoice terms) to the terms in this published forth or to the 
Standard Contract Form Instructions. Contractor Certifications and Commorrweaith Terms and Conditions which are incorporated by reference herein. Additional non-conflicting 
terms may be added by Attachment Con4~actors are required to access published fom~s at CTR Forms: rtt~s llwww.macomntrofler.oraHortns. Forms are also posted ai OSD 
Fomu: httosJhvww.mass.aovllistslosd-forms. 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: City of rl~rlborough COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: State 911 Department 
(and dlbtaj: 1►~~~ ~ ~ MMARS Department Code: EPS 

Legal Address: (W-9, W-A): street 6~ Business Mailing Address: 151 Campanelii Drive, Suite A, Ididdleborough, MA Q2346 

Contract Manager. chief David A. Giorgi Ph0118:508-485-1212 SillingAddress(HdiffereM): 

E-M811: dgiorgi~cnarlborough-ma . gov Fa~c: Contract Manager. Cindy Reynolds Phone: 5d8-821.7299 

ContractorVendor Gode: VC ~X~ / E-Mail: 911DeptGrants(d~mass.gov Fax: 50&947-7452 

Vendor Code Address ID {e.g. "AD001"): ADg~(. MMARS Dot ID(s): CT EPS EMDG 

RFRlprocurement or Other ID Number. FY21 EMDG (Note: The Address ID must beset up for EFf payments.) 

,~ NEW CONTRACT ~ CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
PROCUREMENT OR IXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option onty) Enter Current Contract End Date riorto Amendment . 20~ 

Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department) Enter Amendment Amount $ . (or'no change') 

.— Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budges) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of amendment changes.) 
,~ Department Procurement (includes all Grants - 815 Ch~R 2.001(SoliciNation Noce ~ Amendment to Date, Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 

or RFR, and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) —Interim Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget) 
Emergenty Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
Contract Employee {Attach Employment Shatus Form, scope, budget) —Contract Employee {Attach any updates to s~pe or budget) 

— Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language, legislation with —Other Proeurement Exception (Attach authorizing language~us6fication and 
s fic euem lion or earmark, and exce 'on ustification, sco and b et updated scope and budget) 

The Standard Contract Forth Instructions, Contractor Certifications and the following Commonwealth Terms and Cond~tlons document is incorporated by reference into 
this Contract and are legal~r binding: (CheckONE option): X Commonwealth Terms and Condi6ans —Commonweatlh Terms and Conditions For Human and SocialServices 

COMPENSATION: {Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments far authorized performance accepted fn accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported 
in the state accounting system by suffiaent appropriations or other nonappropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commorrv~ealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 

Rate Contract (No Maximum Obligation) Attach details of alI rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are bging amended.) 
Maximum Obligation Contract Enter total maximum abliga6on far kotal dur~tian of ibis contras# f ar new total if Contrad is being amended). $ 7 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD}: Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt Contractors requesting accelerated payments must identify a 
PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days ~% PPD; Payment issued within 15 days°/a PPD; Payment issued within 20 days _% PPD; Payment issued within 30 days 

PPO. If PPD perc~nt~ges are left blank, identify reason: X agree ro standard 45 day qde _statutoryllegal or Ready Payments tM.G.L. c. 29, 6 23A1; _only initial payment 
s uent menls scheduled to su rt standard EFT 45 da ment de. See Prom t Pa Discounts Poli 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR ANEENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fiscal years) and a detailed description of the scope of 
performance or what is being amended for a Contract Amendment Attach all supporting documentation and justifications.) Contract is for the reimbursement of funds under the 
State 911 Department FY 2021 Emergency Medical Dispatch Grant as authorized and awarded in comp[tance with the groat guidelines and the grantee's approved 
a lica~on. 

ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option ony) The Departrne~ and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations: 

~;1. may be incurred as of the Effective Date {latest signature date below) and ~ obligations have been incurted prior to the Effective Date. 

_ 2. maybe incurred as of . 20~, a date LATER than the Effective Date below and ~ obligations have been incurred ~ to the Effective Date. 

_ 3. were incurred as of . 20~, a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are 
authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and arcumstances of all obligations under this ConVacf are 
attached and into rated into this Contract. Acre tance of a menu forever releases the Cortvnonweatth from further daims related to these obi' ations. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract performance shall terminate as of June 30.2021, with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly amended, 
provided that the terms of this Contract and performance ezpechadons and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for completirtig any 
nego8ated terms and warranties, 4o allow any close out or transi~on performance, reporting, dnvoiang or final payments, or during any lapse beNueen amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this Contract of Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Departrnent, or a later Contract or Amendment SfaR Date speafied above, subject to any required 
approvals. The ConVactor certifies that they have accessed and reviewed ail documents incorporated by reference as electronicaly published and the Contractor makes all certifications 
required under the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications under the pains and penalties of perjury, and fuAher agrees to provide any required documeRfation 
upon request to support compliance, and agrees that ail ~rtns governing perfoRnance of this Contract and doing business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference 
herein according to the folbwing hierarchy of document precedence, this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Form instructions, Contractor Certifications, tt~e app~pble 
Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, the Request for Response (RFR) or other solidtation, the Contractors Response, and additional negotiated terms, provided that addctional 
negotiated terms will take precedence over fhe relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractors Response onty ff made using the pracass outlined in 801 CMR 21.07. incorporated herein, 
provided that any art~nded RFR or Response kertns result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost e tract ~ 

AUTHO N iGNATURE FOR THE CONTRACTOR: AUT NG 1 NATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: 

X: .Date:-, - , a ap ~,v X: ~`''"' . Date: 
(5lgnature and ate Must Be H n At Time of Signature) ( gnature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Sign re) 

Print Name: p8nd A. Giorgi Print Name: Frank Pomiak 

Pint Title: Chief of Police Print Title: Executive Director 

lUpdated 10/25/2019) Page 1 of 1 



~/ 

/ ~ ~ / ~ ~/ ~ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 FaY 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Acceptance of S.A.F.E. Grant for the Marlborough Fire Dept. 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~~~ }r ~~~J" ~~~~~r at~cec ~ix~z~=~ 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~~ic/e~e ~ ~ ~i~z 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Please find enclosed for your review and acceptance a grant in the amount of $5,663.00 awarded 
to the Marlborough Fire Department from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive office 
of Public Safety and Security. 

This grant will be expended on fire education prograinining for the student populatiolz as 
described in the enclosed information. 

We thank the MA Department of Public Safely and Security for their annual support with this 
initiative. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me or Chief Breen with any questions. 

Mayor 

Enclosures 



CITE F L~OI~,t~LT H 
FIRE DE~'ARTMENT 

215 11/Iaple Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Business (508) 624-6986 Facsimile (508) 460-3795 

October 8, 2020 

The Honorable Arthur G. 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Ma. 01752 

RE: FY20 S.A.F.E. Grant 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

Vigeant, Mayor 
~ ~~~ ~ 
OCT 16 2Q2~ 
RLBpRp OFFICE 
-A 0175 

The FY20 S.A.F.E. Grant has been approved for funding and granted to the Marlborough Fire 
Department in order to provide student awareness of fire education programs. $5,663.00 has 
been awarded to the Fire Department through The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive 
Office of Public Safety and Security. 

In accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44 Section 53A this grant was applied 
for and accepted by the Fire Department but in order for it to be expended for the purposes of the 
grant, the Mayor must recommend and the City Council. must vote to approve the expenditure. 

I would ask that this information be placed on the next available council agenda, and that you 
recommend and ask the City Council to approve the expenditure of these funds for the purposes 
of the grant by the Fire Department. 

Sincere , 

Kevin J. Breen 
Fire Chief 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: FIRE DATE: 10/8/2020 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: KEVIN J. BREEN, FIRE CHIEF 

NAME OF GRANT: FY20 STUDENT AWARENESS OF FIRE EDUCATION (S.A.F.E.) 

GRANTOR: COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

GRANT AMOUNT: $5,663.00 

GRANT PERIOD: 12 MONTHS 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ ANNUAL STUDENT AWARENESS OF FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS 

ITEMS FUNDED EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS FOR VARIOUS FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS, 

LECTURES, SCHOOL VISITS, OPEN HOUSE, 

SEASONAL SAFETY AWARENESS PROGRAMS. 

1S A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: NO 

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? NO 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

NO

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: GRANT EXPIRATION 12 MONTHS 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
W Executive Office of Public Safety and 
°Security 

'`~°~M s~~y°r Department of Fire Services 
c~.ESD.B~R P.O. Box 1025 State Road 

GOVERNOR 

KARYNE.POLITO StQ~/~ Massachusetts 01775 PETER~.~STROSKEY 

LT. Govsxrrox STATE FIRE MARSHAL 

TxoMasA.TUxco,~r1 (978) 5673100 Fax: (978) 5673121 
SECRETARY 

January 17, 2020 
Ok to pay 

Chief Kevin J. Breen 7/30/2020 

Marlborough Fire Deparhnent Cynthia Ouellette 
215 Maple Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Chief Breen: 

I am pleased to inform you that your FY 2020 Student Awareness of Fire Education (S.A.F.E.) and Senior 
SAFE grant applications have been approved for funding. The Marlborough Fire Department has been awarded 
$5,663.00 for your S.A.F.E. grant and $2,730.00 for Senior SAFE. 

Be sure to alert your treasurer and to check with them to ensure receipt of the funds. We expect the funds to be 
electronically distributed within the next few weeks. 

All grantees are required to submit the FY 2019 year-end report to DFS by January 31, 2020. If there are any 
unexpended funds, the grantee may apply for aone-time 6-month extension, which will be part of the year-end 
report form. At the close of the single 6-month extension, all unexpended funds must be returned to the 
Commonwealth. At this time, any_prior year remaining funds must be returned to the Commonwealth. 

Twenty-five years ago, the Administration advocated for the creation of the S.A.F.E. Program. Since that time 
average annual child fire deaths have been reduced by 76%. Six years ago, the S.A.F.E. program was expanded 
to offer funds to local communities in support of senior. fire prevention training. Seniors are the most vulnerable 
of populations at risk of fire related deaths. Senior SAFE is awned at educating seniors on fire prevention, 
general home safety and how to be better prepared in the event of a fire. It is our hope that with this opportunity 
we can recreate the success with our older population that we have had with children. 

I thank you for your commitment to the S.A.F.E. program and for your continuing efforts to promote fire 
prevention for all citizens. If you have any quesrions, please feel free to contact Cynthia Ouellette at 
(978) 567-3381 or the S.A.F.E. staff at (978) 567-3388. 

Sincerely, 

l,v`.~' 

Peter J. Ostroskey 
State Fire Marshal 

Administrative Services •Division of Fire Safety 
Hazardous Materials Response .Massachusetts Firefighting Academy 



t
~ C/CC/ ' MAYOR (/ 

i~ i 

I / ~~/ l 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 F~ 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Acceptance of S.A.F.E. Grant for the Marlborough Fire Dept. 

Honorable President Ossing and Coluicilors: 

i ~ l~~ii~ ~c ~~~ex~za~a! 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~1~e~e ~ ~ ~~xi~z 

E~CUTNE SECRETARY 

Please find enclosed for your review and acceptance a grant in the amount of $2,730.00 awaxded 
to the Marlborough Fire Department from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive office 
of Public Safely and Security. 

This grant will be expended on fire education awareness prograrmning for the senior population 
as described iii the enclosed information. 

We thank the MA Department of Public Safety and Security for their annual support with this 
initiative. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me or Chief Breen with any questions. 

Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 



~IT~' OF LORt~LT~I~ 
"IRE DEPARTMENT 

215 Maple Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Business (508) 624-6986 Facsimile {5Q8) 460-3795 

October 8, 2020 

The Honorable Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Ma. 01752 

RE: FY20 Senior S.A.F.E. Grant 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

OCT 16 2020 D 
MAYOR'S OFFICE MARLB""~. MA 01752 

The FY20 Senior S.A.F.E. Grant has been approved for funding and granted to the Marlborough 
Fire Department in order to provide awareness to our senior population for fire education 
programs. $2,730.00 has been awarded to the Fire Department through The Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and. Security. 

In accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44 Section 53A this grant was applied 
for and accepted by the Fire Department but in order for it to be expended for the purposes of the 
grant, the Mayor must recommend. and the City Council must vote to approve the expenditure. 

I would ask that this information be placed on the next available council agenda, and that you 
recommend and ask the City Council to approve the expenditure of these funds for the purposes 
of the grant by the Fire Department. 

Sincerel , 

Kevin J. Breen 
Fire Chief 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: FIRE

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: 

NAME OF GRANT: FY20 SENIOR SAFE 

GRANTOR: 

GRANT AMOUNT: 

GRANT PERIOD: 

DATE: 10/8/2020 

KEVIN J. BREEN, FIRE CHIEF 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

12 MONTHS 

$2,730.00 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ ANNUAL SENIOR AWARENESS OF FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS 

ITEMS FUNDED EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS FOR VARIOUS FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS, 

LECTURES, SEASONAL SAFETY AWARENESS PROGRAMS. 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: NO

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? NO

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

NO

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: GRANT EXPIRATION 12 MONTHS 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A DOPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO G'(TY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
z W Executive Office of Public Safety and 
- W° Security 

~`~ 'a Department of Fire Services ~~M y~e y

CHARI.ESD.BAKER p.0. Box 1025 State Road 
GOVERNOR 

K~YrrE.PoLiTo StQ~/~ Massachusetts 01775 pETERJ.~STROSKEY 

LT. GovERrrox STATE FIRE MARSHAL 

THo~„SA.T~~o,iIl (978) 5673100 Fax: (978) 5673121 
SECRETARY 

January 17, 2020 
Ok to pay 

Chief Kevin J. Breen 7/30/2020 

Marlborough Fire Department Cynthia Ouellette 
215 Maple Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Chief Breen: 

I am pleased to inform you that your FY 2020 Student Awareness of Fire Education (S.A.F.E.) and Senior 
SAFE grant applications have been approved for funding. The Marlborough Fire Department has been awarded 
$5,663.00 for your S.A.F.E. grant and $2,730.00 for Senior SAFE. 

Be sure to alert your treasurer and to check with them to ensure receipt of the funds. We expect the funds to be 
electronically distributed within the next few weeks. 

All grantees are required to submit the FY 2019 year-end report to DFS by January 31, 2020. If there are any 
unexpended funds, the grantee may apply for aone-time 6-month extension, which will be part of the year-end 
report form. At the close of the single 6-month extension, all unexpended funds must be returned to the 
Commonwealth. At this time, anv prior vear remainingfunds must be returned to the Commonwealth. 

Twenty-five years ago, the Administration advocated for the creation of the S.A.F.E. Program. Since that time 
average annual child fire deaths have been reduced by 76%. Six years ago, the S.A.F.E. program was expanded 
to offer funds to local communities.in support of senior fire prevention training. Seniors are the most vulnerable 
of populations at risk of fire related deaths. Senior SAFE is awned at educating seniors on fire prevention, 
general home safety and how to be better prepared in the event of a fire. It is our hope that with this opportunity 
we can recreate the success with our older population that we have had with children. 

1 thank you for your commitment to the S.A.F.E. program and for your continuing efforts to promote fire 
prevention for all citizens. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Cynthia Ouellette at 
(978) 567-3381 or the S.A.F.E. staff at (978) 567-3388. 

Sincerely, 

Peter J. Ostroskey 
State Fire Marshal 

Administrative Services •Division of Fire Safety 
Hazardous Materials Response •Massachusetts Firefighting Academy 



.- t

` I" 'r L ~/~ 

IV _ 
.~ -~'-.~' l2AYOR 

~~ ii i 
~ ! / i ~/ ! 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Appointment of Finance Director 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

cc ccc ~r~za~:~ 

EXECUTNE AIDE 

~~C~e~e ~ ~ ~/n~xi~z 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I am pleased to submit for your confirmation the appointment of Finance Director Patrick Jones 
for a term of three years from the date of City Council confirmation. 

I am confident that Mr. Jones will bring a fresh set of eyes to this position and evaluate methods 
to become more efficient while managing the Treasurer and Payroll offices and overseeing the 
Assessor's and Collector's offices on my behalf. We have made improvements to our tax 
collecting methods over the years and continue to look for ways to advance processes. 

We continue to fund our pension obligations and are on track to be fully funded by 2029, ahead 
of most of the State's retirement funds. Finance Director Jones will work with Auditor Diane 
Smith, myself and the Finance team on our set goals while also making the necessary 
investments in our infrastructure to keep Marlborough moving forward. 

Thank you for your consideration of this appointment. Enclosed is Patrick Jones's resume for 
your review. 

Please duo, not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

.e1y~ t 

J- 
. Vigeant 

r 

Enclosures 



September 17, 2020 

City of Marlborough 
Human Resources Department 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

To whom this may concern: 

At the recommendation of Mr. Robert Recore, former chairman of the Town of Auburn's Finance 
Committee and presently Chairman of the Town of Sutton's Finance Committee and Mr. Edward 
Kazanovicz, Auburn's CFO and Assistant Town Manager: 1 am applying for the position of Comptroller / 
Treasurer for the City of Marlborough. 

As you see from my resume, I have five years of practical experience in town government as a former 
appointed member of The Town of Auburns Finance Committee. I am confident that I can apply my 25 
years plus of progressively responsible accounting experience to municipal government as it relates to 
maintaining internal controls, reconciliation of cash balances, monitoring departmental expenditures 
and appropriations. As a former Finance Committee member for the Town of Auburn, I am 
knowledgeable with the formulation of annual town budgets while being cognizant of maintaining 
financial integrity and financial solvency for the town. I am an advocate for long term financial planning 
forecasting for the general fund revenues and expenditures; as well as the strategic planning fora 5 year 
Capital Program so that the local officials understand the financial parameters within which they should 
operate. Successful implementation of these programs will ensure long-term financial stabili#yfor the 
town. 

1 was instrumental in the coordination of a cash management system under the Auburn Town Treasurer. 
believe towns must manage their cash efficiently as possible and invest in an instrument that is safe 

and produces maximum return. I will ensure that the city meets its requirements mandated under 
Statement No. 34 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Boards (GASB). An inventory of a!I fixed 
assets including infrastructure is imperative in compliance with this statement. I will work closely with 
all department heads to ascertain a value for these assets. 

Working independently with general direction, while simultaneously being an intricate part of a team, 
has always been one of my strongest assets. I believe that my background and experience makes' me a 
viable candidate for the Comptroller /Treasurer position. I would welcome the opportunity to meet 
with the City Council and Mayor to discuss haw I could be of value to the City of Marlborough. 

Very truly, 

Patrick Jones 



Patrick Jones 
Auburn, MA 01501 

 

SUMMARY 
Independent and well-organized Accountant and Human Resources Professional with over 25 years of experience in 
Accounting, Finance and Human Resources Management. Seasoned Professional with experience communicating with 
ail levels of the Organization. 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Architectural Electronics, Inc. — Westwaod, MA 
(Residential Audio Video Company) 
Controller —Reporting directly to owner 

2004 —Present 

• Conduct monthly closings, reporting, &year-end consolidated financial reports, Fiduciary AEI 401k plan 

• Manage &oversee Finance, Accounting, Payroll, Billing, Purchasing, HR, ail company insurances 

• Process $3.5 Million Annual payroll, review sales commission calculations and 1099 process 

• Manage Cash flow planning inclusive of company American Express accounts, budgets, revenue recognition, 

expense allocation 

• Design and ensure financial policies, procedures, systems &controls are followed 

• Provide timely financial reports to .management; inclusive of AIA, WIP, project budgets &cost analysis 

Interact &worked with various external audit firms 

Achievements 

~ Transitioned company from Spectrum Operational software to QBO and Connectwise 

• Facilitated and coordinated the plan transfer between vendors for company Qualified 401(k) plan; Plan 
Administrator for401(k) plan; Processor of Form 5500 filing, authorized signer; Chairman of Investment Committee 

• Created Companies first Human Resources Department including company handbook &managed all aspects of 
employee benefits, manage all employment functions, new hire orientation, performance and salary review, 
promotions and terminations, represented company at Massachusetts Dept of Unemployment and MCAD hearings 

• Initiated, systemized and manage company acceptance of all customer related credit card transactions as well as 
initiated, develop and instituted company Personal information Policy 

• Enhanced employee benefit program observing cost containment of company to meet employees growing needs. 

R&R 8attista Services, lnc. —Brighton, MA 1998 — 2003 

Controller/Human Resources Administrator 
• Managed all aspects of financial operations fora 40 employee mid-size contracting and plumbing company with $4 

Million in annual revenue 
• Established and maintained fiscal policies and procedures for all company operations 

• Modified a single user PC system to a multi-user fiver person network; garnered MIS tech support knowledge and 
experience 

• Administered an annual complex payroll in excess ofi $1.3 million 

• Mentored, motivated, trained and directly supervised staff of five 
• Added value by providing additional internal services and initiated cost saving measures 

• Team leader for M87 software conversion 
• Established, implemented and supported all Human Resource functions 

Phoenix Corporate Services LLC—Cambridge. MA 1997 —1998 



Senior Accountant 
• Requisitioned cash disbursements for 25 commercial properties 
• Managed financial statements for 11 of the 25 portfolio properties 
• Resolved vendor account discrepancies (ranging from $5,000 to $300,00) 

M B Management Company — Bostan, MA 1994 —1997 

Accountant 
• Managed financial statements for 19 portfolio residential/HUD properties 

• Accounted for cash management, budget preparation/analysis, yearend audits, weekly disbursements of payables, 
quarterly escrow and accrual analysis 

• Stayed within budget for debt service cash flow payments to lenders 

Beth Israel Hospital —Boston, MA 1989 - 1994 

Receivable Coordinator 
• Monitored, reported and reconciled multiple hospital-wide accounts 
• Incorporated receivables, payables, grants and recoveries in excess of $9 Millian (malpractice, paper chase, 

miscellaneous, parking, COBRA) 
• Recouped over $100,000 in paper chase bad debt over 9 months 
• Implemented a suspense account to track all cash receipts not readily applicable 
• Formulated and implemented modifications to Paper chase billing system resulting in reduced department work 

load and turn-araund time 

EDUCATION BS Business Administration —Northeastern University 1.993 

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE /RECOGNITIONS 

Member of NEHRA 2004 — 2014 
• Small Group SlG Co Chair 2013 
Employee of the Year Award 2006, 2017 
Notary Present 
Appointed to Town of Auburn Finance Committee 1996 — 2001 
Initiated, Appointed, and served on Ambulance Review Sub-Committee 1997 
Appointed to Town of Auburn Charter Review Committee 1997 
Served on Martin Luther King Celebration Planning Committee, Beth Israel Hospital 1989 —1994 
Nominated for the "Spirit of Prepare 2~." A~nrard —Beth Israel Hospital 1993 

1T &SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE 

Cloud Base and drop box applications Paychex Flex &Preview 
Windows 10 Excel, Word Office 365, Qutlook, Power Point Mass DUI 
Spectrum Fed Ex 
Connectwise, QBO, Mobius Eastern Bank Connect 
Adobe BCBS, Principal Financial 
Remote Desktop Applications Logmein American Express 
Timberline Bank of America 
Mass DOR Intuit 

References available upon request 



♦i ~ v ~ ~ /~ ~ < 
/ / 

// / 

/ ~ ~ ~ ~ /~ 

140 Main Street ~~'~" r`~ ~ ~ ~ ,`~, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Appointment to Disabilities Commission 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~~« ~ ~l~e~z~ 
MAYOR 

`' c~ Yll%7;CCLCG ~i:L. ~P//~12CGJ'CL~ 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

c/ze~e ~:«.z 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Please find enclosed for your review and confirmation the appointment of Barbara Pellegrini Allen 
to the Commission on Disabilities for a term of 3 years from confirmation date. Ms. Allen has over 
35 years of experience working with the disabled and advocating for her clients. She is a retired 
vocational rehabilitation counselor and spent many years in private practice. With her experience, 
she'll bring value added resources and contribute to the commission. 

Enclosed is her resume and letter of interest. Thank you for your consideration and do not 
hesitate to contact my office with any further questions. 

Since ~ 

~_ 

Arth G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

ThG LII} O! 1~1sri6~rough goes not discriminate on the. hasis of race color, nation r~riyin se: religisn are or oi~aoif~ty ire emplo,ment ar the pro is~ans of ser~~~ces 



August 14, 2020 

Nathar Scudreau 

I~~thaE~.Bau~re~uC~~r~~ fbarou~h-E-~~.~cv 

Office of Mayor Arthur G, Vigeant 

City of Marlborough ~ 

140 Main Street 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mr. Boudreau, 

am responding to the Press Release dated 08/12/2020, regarding the Mayor's request to fill Board and 

Commission Vacancies. 

Upon review of the release, as well as, the website of the Commission on Disabilities, I am very 

interested in filling a vacancy nn that commission. Per the request of the Press Release, I have attached 

my current CVE which describes my related skills and abilities. My career has been focused not only 

upon assisting persons with disabilities, but also resolving disability related issues between such persons 

and businesses. 

Since 1989, I have lived in Marlborough anti raised our daughter here. In 2018, I retired. I am very 

interested in giving back fo my community, using my skills and knowledge regarding the disabled. 

i took forward to discussing this matter with you. 

Sincerely, 

Barbara Reilegrini Alien, LRC, CRC, CD~11S 

 

124 Second Road 

Marlborough, MA Q1752 

 

Enclosure: CVE 



Barbara Pellegrini Allen, LRC, CRC, CDMS 
124 Second Road 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

  
  

 

MEMBERSHIPS/CREDEI3TIALS 

Licensed Rehabilitation Counselor (L.R.C.), #43, since 1991. 

Certified Rehabilitation Counselor (C.R.C.), #16622, since 1983. 

Certified Disability Management Specialist (C.D.M.S.),#00958, since 1984. 

Qualified Rehabilitation Counselor, State of RI, # 93-45P. 

Approved Provider, Department of Industrial Accidents, Mass., 1992 to 

2008. 

Certified Rehabilitation Counselor, U.S. Dept. of Labor, Office of 

Workers' Compensation Programs (OWCP) (FECA and LHWC) until 2007. 

Subcommittee Member, Massachusetts Workers' Compensation Advisory 

Council, Dept. of Industrial Accidents, Boston, MA, 1996 - 2004. 

Mass. Rehabilitation Association (M.R.A), President, 1995 and 1996. 

Board Member, 1991-2002. 

Mass. Rehabilitation Counseling Association (M.R.C.A), Board Member. 

Mass. Association of Service Providers in Private Rehab. (NASPPR), Board 

Member, 1993, 1994. 

Northeast Rehabilitation Association, Treasurer 1996 to 2002. 

International Association of Rehabilitation Professionals, Member 

National Association of Service Providers in the Private Sector (NARPPS), 

member, 1996. 

Michigan Rehabilitation Counseling Association, President, 1989 

Michigan Rehabilitation Association, Board Member, 1988 

National Rehabilitation Counseling Association (N.R.C.A) 

National Rehabilitation Association (N.R.A.) 

The Resource Partnership Metrowest Advisory Committee, 1992 to 1998. 

Employment Options, Inc., Industrial Advisory Board, 1992 to 1996. 

The Return to Work Center, Inc., Industrial Advisory Board, 1992 & 1993. 

Marlborough Chamber of Commerce, 1991-1997 

Authorized Representative, Subcouncil Certification Maintenance, NRCA. 

Licensure Task Force Chair, 1988 and 1989, Michigan Rehabilitation 

Counseling Association 

~nrrr.~ ~ rnw 

WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY, Detroit, MI 

Degree: Master of Arts 

Major: Vocational Rehabilitation Counseling 

MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY, Milwaukee, WI 

Degree: Bachelor of Arts 

Major: Sociology 



Barbara Pellegrini Allen, LRC, CRC, CDI~ 

124 Second Road 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

  
  

 

Ei~iFLOYt 5E23T 

WINDHAM GROUP, West Springfield, MA 

June, 2008 to April, 2018 

Vocational Case Manager. Telephonic and on-site counseling and 

vocational case management for RTW of LTD and WC cases. Forensic 

rehabilitation. 

ASSUMPTION COLLEGE, Worcester, MA 

Adjunct Professor, January, 2010 to June, 2011. 

CONCENTRA, Lynn, MA 

March, 2006 to March, 2008 

CARE Case Manager at GE Aviation, GE Lynn Medical Center. 

Telephonic and onsite counseling and medical case management for RTW 

of LTD, STD and WC cases for GE employees. 

ALLEN VOCATIONAL & DISABILITY 2~iNAGEMENT, Marlborough, 2~P, 

April, 1991 to August, 2005 

Self-employed: Case Management; Expert Testimony; Disability 

Evaluations; Return to Work Programs; Disability services. 

UNUNiF'ROVIDENT INSURANCE, Worcester, NL4 

August, 2005 to January, 2006 

Vocational Consultant: Individual Disability Insurance LTD claims. 

CON5ERVC0 {The Travelers Insurance), Swansea, MA 

April 1989 to April, 1991 

Positions: Rehabilitation Consultant, Senior Case Manager, and 

Supervisor. Workers' Compensation and LTD claims. 

From 1981 to 1989, worked as Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor at 

additional private sector agencies. 

Av7ARD S 

1997 Mass. Rehabilitation Association The Meritorious Award 

1994 The Resource Partnership Certificate of Appreciation 

1993 Employment Options, Inc. Certificate of Appreciation 

1993 Quinsigamond Community College Certificate of Appreciation 

1988 Michigan Rehabilitation Association Recognition of Service 

1986 Michigan Rehab. Counseling Assoc. Recognition of Service 

1987 National Distinguished Service Registry: Medical and Vocational 

Rehabilitation, 



~C/ •~ _ ~ `:MAYOR 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~~~~e ~~ ~~~z 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 E~CUTIVE SECRETAxY 
www.marlborou Qh-ma. eov 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Mike Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Council on Aging Reappointments 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

I am submitting for your approval two reappointments to the Council on Aging. James Confrey 
and Judy Kane both have expressed their interest in continuing their service on the board for a 
term of four years upon date of confirmation to expire the first Monday in May, 2024. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank Mr. Confrey and Ms. Kane for their continued 
dedication and support to Marlborough's senior community. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~i~eereiy, 
~ e 

. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Ih City of C~arlu~r ouyt~ ua~s not discriminate en the basis ~f ~ece color nation oriyin. se , rzl~yioo aye nr ~i;auii t; in 2rnplu;nieri u~ $ie pro: isron; of szrvices 



,~yBorto,, / 
- 

a ~ _ - m

w 

{/~ 

o~y ~ - ̀~~ 

'660 s. P ~ 
J 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Request to Amend Article III, Sec. 270-9 Permit Fees 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors, 

r
' ~-t/z~ar~ ~ v,~~ea~at 

.~ ~ ~ : , ~ MAYOR 

CCf//=GCICG ~//~~<'/Y~l2CG9=C~ 

EXECUTNE AIDE 

J'1~~1e~ mil. O'~~~z 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for consideration is a request to amend Article III, Sec. 270-9 Permit Fees. 
Commissioner Cooke is recommending aligning our fee schedule with the state guidelines, 
therefore we will see an increase in the fees charged. 

I'd like to thank Commissioner Cooke and our Legal office for the time spent on examining each 
line item and reviewing the recommended changes. Our Legal office has put together a 
comprehensive list that reflects the updates and includes the prior fee schedule. It is not an "apples 
to apples" comparison because some fee items are omitted, added, increased or condensed. 

Please note this change will be effective July 1, 2021. 

Commissioner Cooke looks forward to discussing this matter in greater depth with the Finance 
Committee in the future. In the meantime, please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any 

Vigeant 

Enclosures 



t 1 ' 1 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER 
AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Chapter 270, Section 270-9(A), is hereby amended as follows: (new text shown as 
underlined, deleted text shown as ^+,.;vo+~,r,,,,,,~,~: 

Construction costs for all new buildings and structures will be determined from values as 
listed in the b
~ ~be~e~~~, ~'~'~~ m~~.most current ICC Building Valuation Data. ICC 
Building Valuation Data is updated ev~ry six months. Pernlit fee is based on entire 
"Estimate Cost of Construction". Proof of costs is a signed contract. 

II. Chapter 270, Section 270-9(E), entitled "Fees", is l~ereby amended as follows: (new text 
shown as underlined, deleted text shown as ~{r~,r~+"~-~„R'~): 

Type of Permit Fee 

Adev~--#~ sBuildinq Residential 

~:;~~;+~:1 of 2 Family Residential $10 per $1,000; minimum $8850 
Construction 

Renewable Energy (PV, Wind. Hydro) Storage $0.03 qer watt 
Excluded c~~'eta+,~~ ~ „r mnro , ,.,;+~ Direct Current, $50 Minimum 

$10 per $1,000; minimum $150 
A nnoccnni cfn in~~ pro 

o~,~c+;,,,,~ .,.,,~ -,~+o~+~T,~Buiidinq Commercial 

All Commercial Construction $10 per $1,000; minimum $100 

Suppression Fire Alarm, HVAC, Sheet Metal, $10 per $1,000, $100 minimum. If Permit 
and/or Mechanical Application is associated with active 

building permit, $50 

Renewable Energy (PV, Wind. Hydro) Storage $0.03 per watt 
Excluded Direct Current, $100 Minimum 

Building Miscellaneous f~„~~~ 

Demolition, residential 

Demolition, commercial 

Solid Fuei/Waod/Coal 
~ssdSstoves/Fireplaces 

[' 

$10 per Thousand of Total Construction Cost 
$50.00 Minimum. Accessory structures less 
than 200 SF, $25.00$a-~8 

$10 per Thousand ofTotai Construction Cost
$100.00 Minimum$~8 

$fig 

$505 



Occupancy 

Cirlin~/ro rnnfinn 

Tents 

Pools, above ground and in Lcround 

~se~s;-~gr~t~r~d 

Amusements 

Fences 

Conroe onr~o~ic ho~rinn 
r 

Sign Structure 

Work/Jobsite Trailer 

$50 Residential, $100 per year 
Non-residential$ 

$50.00 Above Ground, $100.00 In Ground 

$4~~ 

$15.00 per booth and or ride, $100 
Minimum$~89

$25a-8 
Q7 nor Conno \/i o~eiar 

$10 per Thousand, $50.00 Minimum 

$100.00 per trailer. 

Occupancy and Use Certificate to ~~4+~a~i-ems $50.00 when no building permit i 
#$ occupy existing space required$48 

Occupancy and Use Certificate to occupy new Included in Building Permits for 
ps ace New Buildings 
n,.,.,,,,~n,.,, r~ormi4 rocirlonfiolTECT~p CO X50.00 PER 30 DAYS, MAX 90 DAYS.$a9 
Residential
n,.,.,,n~„~„ normi4'Temp CO sCommercial 

Gas Residential gas 
Cinnlo_f~mil~i rocir7on na ~.,o,.,~New 
Consfiruction 1-2 Family 

~~~~rNew Construction 3± ̂ o~~~er 
units 

Appliance replacement or addition {~—~-
.~r~.~l'-~r, r.oc1 

Gas Commercial ~^~' ~^~'~ ~c+^~' ^mac 

AI~;~ ~~gAll Commercial Gas Work 

Plumbing Residential ~g 

$200.00 PER 30 DAYS, MAX 90 DAYS.$58 

$1580  per unit 

$100& per ~~~,z~~;,~!-unit 

$40 + $15 per unit after the 1st. 

$10 per Thousand, $100.00 Minimum 

$58 

Residential 1 or—at~d 2-family r~~,~~~ $1580 per;~~~~;~:-unit 

Residential 3± ~-^ ~ units $100£5 per r~c~^+,~;-~;-unit 

Residential Alterations (new orreplacements),— $40 + $8 per unit after the 1st. 
ric~ivcn+zi-Qi ~C'~(1 r~li ~~ @~ nor fiv4~ iro 

Residential c~^^'~ ~~^~+ ron~~^omo^+Trailer $40~ 
Water or Sewer 



Cinnlo fi vii iro ~14o r~4inn~ 

Tr~+ilor ier~+4or r~r co~x~ar 

Plumbing Commercial +~ 

All Commercial Plumbinq ~ 

Wiring Residential 

New house construction 1 or 2 Family 
Alone hn~~co ~nii4h oloririn ho~~ 

Wiring 
Commercial 

Cnrh ~f !'I ('~1~1/1H ̂ ]I !"~1A/~II~Y1 /Y unit 

Service change, ~~c ~„ 

Renewable Permit Fee 

Minimum Permit Fee 

$10 per Thousand, $100.00 Minimum 

Q' 

$1590 per unit 

~~ 

$50.00 per 100 AMP, +$25.00 per additional 
100 AMPS$ 

$0.03 per watt Direct Current, $50.00 Minimum 

$10.00!$1000 of contract cost, minimurt~ 75 

Oil or gas burner, Appliances, Swimming Pool $575 each 

4 r+~_~n~,IR~n n,Tnoc /F~~ 7 c~mo incnor+inn~NeW C)Ci~T~ 

Construction or Addition 

r`hri ~m~+ linh~n (1 +n ~(1 linh}c 
r 

C\AII
- V~~ 

Carnivals ^^~ "m~ ic~omor~~ o„o.,+~ 

Signs and billboards 

Temporary service 

Renewable Energy (Not Storage)€~-

(~nmmorrinl nnrl~ inr7i is+rinl /env nn~ni nr 

Institutional (Maintenance Permit)'" -
,m-^am-~2{~~}i~-dam,' ~'^ ~ 

D onlnnom on+ nevi iir~monF /rofri rvar~fnr ~er~4or 
f 

ho
w 

1~1 i rrno /c nno ,,t~ nnno no~n~ motor\ T-r~,-~~~Tccta~n~c~Gti , 

Tom nnronr ooniina 

~~J 

The greater of $100.OQ OR $10.00/$1000 of wiring 
'oi b cost$ 

LpV`7 

$250x88 

$75~i 

$100x9 

$0.03 per watt Direct Current, $100.00 Minimum 

e 

$~-99250 annually 

t 

4_ 1 



inspec#ions 

Work Be  qinnin_q before obtaining a Permit DOUBLE PERMIT FEE 

Reinspection FEE (ALL TRADES), each $50.00 Minimum 

After Hours Inspection -Detail $400.00 Minimum 

Gas Test 40.00 

Administrative Related Fees _ 

Commercial Pian Review fee 2 cents er SF over 5 000 SF 1st 5 00~ F 
included in base fee 

Permit Extension X50.00 

Permit Revision with no added construction 50.00 

Administrative Fee (Replacement Building $25.00 
Card Zoning Letter, Change of Use Letter) 

110 ANNUAL INSPECTIONS -Fee Schedule 

Use 
Grou 

Use Group Use Group 
Descriptions 

Minimum 
Inspections 

Maximum 
Certification 
Period 

Fees for Maximum 
Certification Period 

A=1 A~semblL 
Theaters over 

With Stage and 
Scenery Movie 
Theater 

Semi-Annual One Year 150.00 

400 Capacity 

Movie Theater Semi-Annual One Year 150.00 

_A 1 Assembles- 
Theaters 400 

With Stake and 
Scenery Movie 
Theater 

Annual One Year $75.00 

or less 
Ca aci Movie Theater Annual One Year 75.00 

A-2 Restaurants, Over 400 Capacity Semi-Annual One Year $150.00 
Assembly 
Night Clubs or 
similar uses 

A-3 Assembly 
Lecture Halls. 

Over 400 Capacity Semi-Annual One Year $125.00 

Recreation 
Centers, 
Termals, 
Locations of 

400 or Less 
Ca aci 

Annual One Year $50,00 

Worship. 
A-4 Assembly Low Density. 

Recreation & 
Similar Uses 

Prior to 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

Five Years 40.00 

A-S Assembly Stadiums, 
Bleachers. Places of 

Prior to 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

One Year 40+ 15 1000 ove 
5000. 

outdoor assembly 



E Educational Educational Prior to One Year 50.00 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

E Da,~ Child Day Care Prior to One Year $5D.00 
Centers Issuance of 

each new 
Certificate 

I=1 Group Home Prior to One Year 50.00 
Issuance of 
eadi new 
Certificate 

_I 2 Residents incapable of self- Prior to Two Years $75/100 beds, +$X10 
beds aver 100. preservation: hospitals, nursing Issuance of 

homes. mental hospitals, certain day each new 
care facilities Certificate 

I=3 Residents Restrained: prisons. jails, Prior to Two Years $75 f 100 beds, +$X10 
detention centers, etc. beds over 100. Issuance of 

each new 
Certificate 

I=4 Adult and/or child da„y care Prior to One Year 50.00 
facilities. Issuance of 

each new 
Certificate 

R=1 Hotels. Motels, Boarding Houses. etc. Prior to One Year $40/10 rooms. 
Issuance of +$1/room over 10 
each new rooms. Minimum X100. 
Certificate 

R-1 Detoxification Facilities Prior to Two Years 75.00 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

R=2 Multi-Family (note ~l Prior to Five Years $7S/3 dwelling units, 
Issuance of +~2/dwelling after 3. 
each new 
Certificate 

R-2 Dormitories and R-2 Congregate Prior to One Year $40/10 rooms, 
Livine Issuance of +$1/room over 10 

each new rooms, Minimum X100. 
Certificate 

R-2 Summer Camps for Children Annual One Year $15 j100 beds. +$ 100 
beds after the first 100 
beds, +$15 for each 
assembly building 

R=3 Residential Care facilities licensed Annual One Year $75J100 beds, +$2~f 10 
by DDS or DMH beds over 100. 



R=4 Residential care/assisted living Annual One Year X75 10 beds + 2 p 
facilities (<_ 16 ~ersons~. beds over 100. 

R=5 Residential 
Special 
Qccu anc 

Limited Groun 
Residence 

Annual One Year $75/10Q beds, + ~ p 
beds over 100. 

A~ Facilities licensed by the Alcohol Annual as per One Year as per ~75.Q0 
Beverage Control Commission M.G.L. c. 10. X74 M.G.L. c. 10, ~ 
where alcoholic beverages are 74 
served and consumed. 

Anv House Museums (as recognized b~ Annual One Year 50.00 
Massachusetts Historical 
Commission 
Fire Escapes, etc. per 780 CMR Five Years Five Years $50.00 
10.00: Means o E ress 

III. Effective Date. These amendments shall take effect on July 1, 2021. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 20-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



n - 

~~~1~J~~//i
~~ MAYOR ~ 

r.rR n ^~ R ~ ~ : ( J

G~ ~t~cia ~.~~~uaxcl 
./ EXECUTNE AIDE 

140 Main Street 
~~~/zele ~ ~ ~xi~2 Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 F~ 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

October 29, 2020 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Tax Increment Financing Agreement — Revance Therapeutics, Inc. 
& BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC 

Honorable President Ossing and Coluicilors: 

Please fmd enclosed for your review atax-increment financing ("TIF") agreement with Revance 
Therapeutics, Inc. and BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC. Revance, a biotech company based in 
Newark California is leasing a 79,000 square feet single tenant building and parking facilities to 
be constructed by the owner, located at 100, 110, 250 and 350 Campus Drive in Marlborough. 

Revance Therapeutics, Inc. will create and maintain 76 permalient, full time jobs available to 
qualified residents of Marlborough at the projected area. Additionally, improvements to the 
Project Area are estimated in an initial capital investment of approximately $115 million in 
combined soft, real property and personal property costs. They are also applying for Certified 
Project status from the Economic Assistance Coordinating Council. 

Due to its strong and growing commitment to the life sciences industry, Marlborough is rated 
a Platinum BioReadvTM Community by the Massachusetts Biotechnology Council (MassBio). 
This puts the city among the most favorable biotech destinations in the state just 7% 
of Massachusetts communities have achieved "Platinum" status. This investment equates to new 
job opportunities in our commtulity and additional tax revenue ensuring the tax burden does not 
fall solely on our residents. 

All active TIF agreements are monitored and tracked by the MEDC on a continual basis to 
ensure j ob numbers and other commitments surrounding annual reporting and investment are 



Page 2 
Revance Thereapeutics 

10/29/20 

being met. Enclosed for your review are the following: 1) preliminary application from the 
Commonwealth of Mass; 2) intent to apply; 3) resolution; and 4) the TIF. 

I look forward to discussing with you further. Please do not hesitate to contact me with. any 
questions, 

Since 1

-t G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 



.», 
,. 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE COORDINATING COUNCIL 

MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 

Economic Development Incentive Program (EDIl') 
~,~CAI. II~CEIVTTI~~-OIi~I..~' r~~P~~~~~'I~P~t 

A complete application ~~ith all required attachments must be submitted in electronic form to your MO.BD 
Regional Director by 5:00 P.M. on the at~plication dead3ine date. A hardcopy ~~ith original signatures and 
attachments most be postmarked no later than 1 day after the submission deadline and mailed to: EDIP 
Manager, MOBD, 13b Blackstone Street, ~~' Fioor, Boston, MA 02109. Applications that are incomplete or 
submitted after the deadline will not be considered at the scheduled EACC meeting, without exception. 

For assistance ~~ith this applicatioia please work with your MOBD Regional Director, local miuiicipal officials 
and refer to the EDIP ~r~~idelines and 402 CMR ?.fl0. 

PART I. COMPANY OVERVIEW 

~ •• ~ 

Company Name: Revance Therapeutics, II1C. 

Street Address: The Campus at Ivlarlborougll 
Project Location Address: 

City: Marlborough NIA Zip Code: 01752 

FEIN # (Federal Employer  
Identification Number): 
DUA # (Dept. of Unemployment  
Assistance Number 

i ~. ~. 

Executive Officer/ 
VP of Engineering, 

Full Name: Brian Blaag Titie: Facilities, EH&S, & 
Company Designee: " Su 1 ~ Chain 

Contact (if different from above) Full Name: Title: 

Street Address: 7~~5 Gateway Boulevard 
Contact Address: 

City: Neurark State; CA Zip Code: 945b0 

Telephone Number. 510-742-3400 

Email Address:  

Economic Development Incentive Program Local Incentive Only Application 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE COORDINATING COUNCIL 

MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 

Please provide a brief description and history of the company. 

Revance Therapeuticsis a biotechnology company, developing new innovations in neuromodt~lators for 
aesthetic anc3 therapeutic indications.The company has approximately 450 employees and is headquartered in 
Newark, CA. For further information please refer• to the following: 

Company's website: 
www.revanceecom 

Most recent 10-K: 
https://w~rj~~~_ sec. gav/ix?doc=/Archives/ed far/d atai 1479? 90/0001479290200000~2/rvnc 1231201910-k.htm 

PART II. ECONOMIC D.ELEVELOPMENT PROJECT 

Please provide a description of the proposed expansion projec#. Addi#ionally, please explain why the 
local incentives are necessary for this project to move forward. 

Revance is evaluating locations foz• a new facility to acVonmlodate the comi~lercial aseptic fll operations for 
their injectable RT-002 product along with additional research and development space. The Co3»pany is 
currently assuming that the final assembly and packaging of finished product is out-sourced to a dist~•ibutor, but 
it is possible that i~l the firture a Packaging and Asseinbty Facility could be required as either a separate facility 
of as part of the ne~v Commercial Aseptic Filling Facility. 

Revance's primary objectives far dlis project are as follows: 
1) Finding a facility that meets X11 operational requirei~lents and that the Company is proud of, similaz• to their 
HQ. 
2) Select a location where the Company can hire and retain exceptional talent 
3) Lo4ver operating costs as much as possible(real estate, labor, tax, incentives and other operating casts) 
4) Operate in a stable and business-friendly environment with an improved taa structure5)Provide flexibility for 
future growth 

The Company will be investing sigl~ificant capital spend into this project {fozeeasted to be X115 million). Local 
incentives will help offset the upfront cost of this project and allow t11e Company to keep this project 
com~eti;ive with lower international cost landscape. 

~ ~ 

{a) Please indicate the date a (b) Date the applicant (c) Date the applicant {d) Date the 

Letter of intent was sent to expects to begin expects to complete applicant expects 

the municipality and cc: the project: the project: to open the 

MOSD Regional Director: facility: 

10/7/2020 3I1 /2021 8/1 /2D23 4/ 1 /2025 

Additional Information (if necessary) on Project Timeline: Expected to begin project Q1'21. Project 
forecasted to be completed 30 months after start date. The Company expects the facility to be fully approved 
and o erational 48-S1 months after the start date. Numbers above re resent best estimates at this time. 

►, 

Total Projected Private Investment: $115 million 

Additional Information (if necessary) on Ins-estment: 

Economic Development Incentive Program Local Incentive Only Application 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE COORDINATWG COUNCIL 

MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 

(a) Is the applicant new to Massachusetts? Yes ~ No ❑ 

(i) If no, ~~~here are the existing 
~J~' ~ Massachusetts facilities? 

(b) Will t11e proposed economic 
development project require and/or 
trigger the closing or consolidation of Yes ❑ No ~ 
any Massachusetts facilities or the 
eliininatiozl of any other jobs currently in 
Massachusetts? If yes, please dive If yes, please e~~lain: 
location of facility and explain. 

i ~: i 

(a) ~°~` 1'~1`+l~h~.~.~~` EXISTING EMPLOYMENT AT PRfJJEC'I' LOCATION 

Please indicate the number of Permanent Full-Time Sobs to be created in total and by year. If job 
creation timeline exceeds five years, please complete the "Extended Job Creation Schedule" arad attach as an
addendum. 

(i) Permanent Full-Time (ii) Permanent Full-Time (iii) Total Permanent Full-Time 
employment at Project Employees to be Transferred Existing Jobs to be Retained at 
Location at Date of from other Massachusetts Site Project Loc:atiou (sum of 
Application: to Project Location: questions 5 (a) i. & ii.}: 

0 0 0 

Notes (if necessary) on Current Project Location Employment: 

(b) ~~I ~~v~'?@r~~~' JOB CREATION SCHEDULE AT PROJECT LOCATION 

Permanent Full-Time 
Jobs to be Created 
(net new to facility and ~~22 2023 2024 2025 2026 

Massachusetts): 

76 0 25 25 2b 0 

Notes (if necessary) on Job Creatian: 

(a) Will the applicant own or lease/rent the 
facility where tl~e business Lease ~ Own ❑ 

expansion/relocation will occur? 

(i) If leasing/renting, identify the 
developer/landlord and state who will be 

Greatland. Realty Partners, Massachusetts NIA ❑ 
the taxpayer of record for purpose of 
paying local real estate taxes? 

~'es ❑ No 
{b) Is the site of the facility a 43D Preferred 

~~~ Development Site? 
If yes, name site: 

Economic Development Incentive Program Local Incentive Only Application 



COMMONWEALfiH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE COORDINATING COUNCIL 

MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 

(c) Does the applicant intend to utilize the 
Commonwealth's Abandoned Buildm~ 
Deduction? Please cote: To be eligible 

Yes ❑ No ~ 

for the deduction the buildui~ the 
eyes, name vacancy percentage anc! duration: ~`~~ applicant plans to inhabit must have 

%Vacant for months 
been at least 75%vacant or unused for 
24 months or more. 

PART III. LOCAL INCENTIVE AGREEMENT INFORMATION 

Please work~vith the local municipality and your MQBD Regional Director in completing the below 
SCC170II. 

Municipal Contact: full Name: Meredith Harris Title: Executive Director 

Street Address: 91 Main Street, Suite 204 
Contact Address: 

City: Marlborough MA Zip Code: 01752 

Telephone Number: 508-229-2010 

Email Address: MHanris@marlboroughedc.com 

t 

~ Tam Increment Financing (TIF) Agreement 
(a) Type of Local Incentive: 

❑ Special Tax Assessment (ST?i) 

i) Duration of Loeai 
15 Year Local Incentive 

Incentive: 

ii) Exemption Schedule of 
100-100-90-90-85-8U-75-70-65-60-50-40-30-2~-10% 

Local Incentive: 

iii) Start &Expiration Date Start Date: 7/1/2021 
of Lacal Incentive: 

Expiration Date; 6/30/2036 
If Agreement 
commences upon ❑Local Incentive Agreement commences upon certificate of occupancy 
certificate of occupancy and the dates represent best projections of the start &expiration of the 
please check boY: local incentive based on the project timeline. 

iv) Date Municipality 
Approved Local Tax 

11/l b/2020 
Incentive or Date of 
Scheduled Vote: 

(b) Attachment A: Local Incentive Agreement 
A#tached ❑ 

Please attach a signed cop}l of the TIF or STA Agreement. 

(c) Attachment B: Municipal Vote by Authoritative Body Approving Incentive 
Attached ❑ 

Please attach a copy of the vote approving the local. incentive. 'I

(d) Attachment C: Municipal Vote by Authoritative Body Approving submission ',
Attached ❑ of application of the Economic Assistance Coordinating Council {EACC) 

Economic Development Incentive Program Local Incentive Only Application 4 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE COORDINATING COUNCIL 

MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE ~F BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 

{e) Exhibit l: Local Incentive Valuation 
Please complete the attached exhibit detailing the estimated property t~ Complete 
exemption over the life of the agreement. 

PART IV. LABOR AFFIRMATION &DISCLOSURES 

~ • ~ ~ ~ • 

~ As an applicant requesting Certified Project approval,REVANCE THERAPEUTICS. INC, affn~ms 
(check bow) that this business will not unlawfully misclassify «-orkers as self-employed or as 
independent contractors; and certifies compliance with applicable state and federal employment 
laws and regulations, including but not limited to minimum ~vaDes, unemployment ic~surance, 
workers' compeY~sation, child labor, and flee Massachusetts Health Care Reform Law, Chapter 5$ 
of the Acts of 2006, as amended. 
As an applicant requesting Certified Project approval, REVANCE THERAPEUTICS. INC, a~nns 
(check bos) that this business will not knowingly employ de<<elopers, subcontractors, or other 
t[iird parties that unlawfully misclassify workers as self-employed or as independent contractors, 
of t11at fail to comply ~-ith applicable state and federal employment laws and regulations, 
including birt not limited to minimum wages, x~ne~nployment insurance, workers' compensation, 
child labor, and the Massachusetts Health Care Reform Law, Chapter 58 of the acts of 2006, as 
amended. 

1 '~ ! t ' 

Within the past five years, has the applicant oi~ any of its officers, directors, employees, agents, or 
subcontractors of which the applicant has knowledge, been the subject of {if yes, Tease provide 
details): 

(a) an indictment, judgment, conviction, or 
grant of unmunity, including pending actions; yes ❑ No ~ 
for any business-related conduct constituting 
a crime under state or federal law; Details: 

(b) a government suspension or debarment, rejection of any 
bid or disapproval of any proposed contract Yes ❑ No ~ 
subcontract, including pending actions, far lack of 
responsibility, denial or revocation of prequalification Details: 
or a voluntary exclusion agreement; or 

(c) any gavernmei3tal determination of a violation of any 
yes ❑ No ~ 

public works law or regulation., or labor law or 
regulation ar any OSHA violation deemed "serious or 

Details-
willfiil?" 

Economic Development Incentive Prob am Loca( Incentive Only Application 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE COORDINATING COUNCIL 

MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 

V. AUTHORIZATION &CERTIFICATIONS 

Pro~~ide proof of good tax standing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
via a Massac/ir~.setfs Department ofRevenue Certificate of Good Standing for 
each of the businesses intending to take advantage of the state tax 
incentives. 
Applications will not be reviewed by tiie Ecanorriic Assistance Coordinating Council 

until a Certificate of Gaod Standing has Veen receivede 

To obtain a Certificate of Good Standing visit: h?tps:,•'r~a~~~~~_mass.aov; ho~i~-
ta:`regnest-a-certificate-af-mood-eta~~~ino-tam-c.om pi ianez-or-a-corgorat~-t2x-lien-waiver 

Attached 

Date of DOR 
Application for 
Cerfificate of Good 
Standing: 10/26/2020 

Notes: 

I/We,Bf•iar~ Bla~~- (names and tztles) of the applicant busi~~ess applyi~~g fo~~ "Cert~ed Local Ince~~tzve 
Orly Project" statz~s from the Cornmomvealth of Massachusetts, Econortzic Assistance Coordinating 
Co~sncil hereby cert~ that I/~~ve have been az~thnf-ized to file t77is upplicatzon and to provide the 
inforanatzon within and accompanying this application and tliat t1~e itz~orirrcztiorz provided herein is 
t~~ire crud complete and t1~at it reflects the applicant's inlentzons foY investt~re~~t, job creatiot7 and sales 
to the best of my/our knowledge after I~uving conc~zac#ed reasonable inquiYy. I/ire ~cnderstafzd that the 
infof~rzatzon pf•ovided ~a~ith this application ti~%ill be relied upon by the Common,-ealtlz in deciding 
whether to approve "Certified Local incentive Only Project" staters and that the Commonwealth 
reserves the right to take action against the appliccrnl. or any other her7efzciary of t1~e Certified I ncal 
Incentive Only Project is the Commorrnjealtlz disco~'ers that the applicant intentionally provided 
rnisleadang, inacczcrafe, r~r false infortnatzon I/We make this certification under• the pains and 

penalties of perjzrfy. I/eve agree to submit a Calendar Year Annz~al Report to the 1Vlassachassetts 

Office of Business Development to give updates on the proms ess of the project. 

The signatories also hereBy acknowledge that, under the Public Records law of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, this application anc~ all documents submitted in suppor7 thereof are public records 

zrnder the provisions of _Massacl~iasetts G. L., Ch. ~, sec. 7 (~6). 

Signed: 

t ✓--~~ Vice President Octove3. 27, 2020 

Name Title Date 

select rarrra/c~rl/VZ?Yy 

Name Title Date 

Economic Deve?ep:::ent ?n~entive Program Local lncentive Only App3ication 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE COORDINATING COUNCIL 

MASSACHUSETTS OFFICE OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 

Consent for the Disclosure of Wage Reporting Information for Federal Employment 
Identification Number (FEIN):# 77-0551&45 

Division of Unemployment Assistance (DUA) Number: # 

I/LTTe, Brian I3lagg , a dzrly a2~thorized representative of Revcrnce The~•apeutics, bzc. antl' of all the othef-
businesseslisted iii this Lvcullncentzve Only=Application (hereinafter "Employe•'), I~ereby releases 
and gives authority to the A1ass~zcl~a~setts Department of ~,'nemploymetll Assistance, pursuant to G.L. 
c. ISIA, ~~6(1), to provide the Economic Assistance Coordinating Council. upon zts regz~est with t7~e 
Employer's infornzatior~, including but not limited ta, wage t~eportzng information, that is (a) 
necessary to verb the amount and tax year rn ti~~llich the Employer• claims airy of the Tax hzcentaves 
cnvarded in t1~e Economic Developnzenthzcentive Program o~p Ernployer's,ficlfillrt~ent ofjob creation 
arld,job retention cormnitfnents as indicated in t1~e supplemental applicatzon and jab clzar•t, o~- (b) 
olher^~~~ise necessc~r-}% to ensure the prope~~ opet•ation or enforcemef~t of this Ag-reernent or the Program. 
Tlzis autho~•ization is effective upon date of signature and will be valid zc~rtil superseded by a 
subsequent application or revoked in ~a~ritiJzg. 

Signed: 

~~~ti~i ~( Vice President October 27, 2020 
Name Title Date 

~'el~ct ~t~xr/~'cal~,'Y,,

Name Title Date 

Economic Development Incentive Program Local Incentive Only Application 7 



5~.~ ~ Q~ 
~~ «~. Commonwealth of Massachusetts Letter ID: L0743571008 

s Department of Revenue Notice Date: October 27, 2020 
~~, ~ i ~ Geoffrey E. Snyder, Commissioner Case ID: 0-000-584-950 

'~ ~` ~.. 
'1~- pF~ mass.gov/dor 

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING AND/OR TAX COMPLIANCE 

IIIII~~II~~~I~~~111~~~~~1~~~~~~11~1~ ~~1~1~1~11~~1~~~ ~~~11~~~~~1~~ 

TERRI MCDOWELL 
REVANCE THERAPEUTICS INC 
7555 GATEWAY BLVD 
NEWARK CA 94560-1152 

Why did I receive this notice? 

The Commissioner of Revenue certifies that, as of the date of this certificate, REVANCE 
THERAPEUTICS INC is in compliance with its tax obligations under Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts 
General Laws. 

This certificate doesn't certify that the taxpayer is compliant in taxes such as unemployment insurance 
administered by agencies other than the Department of Revenue, or taxes under any other provisions of 
law. 

This is not a waiver of lien issued under Chapter 62C, section S2 of the Massachusetts General 
Laws. 

What if I have questions? 

If you have questions, call us at (6l 7) 8876400 or toll-free in Massachusetts at (800) 392-6089, Monday 
through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.. 

Viszt us online! 

Visit mass.gov/dor to learn more about Massachusetts tax laws and DOR policies and procedures, 
including your Taxpayer Bill of Rights, and MassTaxConnect for easy access to your account: 

• Review or update your account 
• Contact us using e-message 
• Sign up for e-billing to save paper 
• Make payments or set up autopay 

Edward W. Coyle, Jr., Chief 

Collections Bureau 



Date:09129/20 
Arthur Vigeant, Mayor 
Cite of Marlborough 
Marlborough City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 0175? 

RE: Intent to Apply for Massachusetts Economic Development Progra»z (EDIP) in 
Marlbvrougli 

Deax Mayor Vigeant 

This letter constitutes Revance Therapeutics' letter of intent as required pursuant to the 
Economic Development Incentive Program, (EDIP)_ 

On August 11 and September 25, 2020, my company and our eatemal consultar~.ts, T3 
Advisors, met with representatives from Marlborough including yourself and Meredith 
Harris to discuss the EDIP Program and the various izlcentives available. 

Revance is a biotechnology company, developing new innovations in neuromodulatnx°s 
for aesthetic and therapeutic indications. The company bas appro~mately 430 employees 
and is currently headquartered in Newark, CA. 

Revance evaluating locations fora new facility to accommodate the commercial aseptic 
fill operations for their injectable RT-002 product along with additional research and 
development space. The new facility is anticipated to be approximately 70K square feet. 
The Company plans to invest approximately $1 OS million in building improvements and 
capital investment. This project would bring approximately 105 jobs with roughly 
$101,000 average annual wages in the first year of operation. 

The Company's primary objectives for this project are as follows 

i. Finding a facility that meets all operational requirements and that the Company is 
proud of, similar to their HQ. 

2. Select a location where the Company can hire and retain exceptional talent 
3. Lower operating costs as much as possible (real estate, labor; ta~~, incentives anc~ 

other operating costs) 
4. Operate in a stable and business-friendly environment with an improved tax 

structure 
5. Provide flexibility for future growth 

Revance Therapeutics is therefore requesting that you accept this letter as the formal 
letter of intent required under the Economic Development Incentive Program, (EDIP) 



Sincerely yours, 

Brian Blagg 
Vice President of Engineering, Facilities, EH &Sand Supply Chain 

cc: Peter Milano, Senior Dzrector, Business Development, MOBD 
Kevin Kuros, Regional Director, MOBD 



RESOLUTION: 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marlborough desires a beneficial economic use 
creating jobs for local residents, expanding business within the City, and developing a healthy 
robust economy and stronger tax base for Map 111, Parcel 1 (including portions thereo f on the 
Marlborough Assessor's Map; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marlborough intends to use t~ increment financing 
as an economic development tool created by the Massachusetts economic Development 
Incentive Program based on the ability of the City of Marlborough, in accordance with needs and 
community benefits of a specific project, that are reasonably proportional to the economic 
development incentives from State and local government and the resulting economic . 
development benefits; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Marlborough that 
the following activities which are necessary to pursue a Certified Project designation be 
authorized: 

The City Council of the CiTy of Marlborough hereby requests that the 
Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council approve Revance 
Therapeutics, Inc.'s application for an EDIP Certified Project; and further, that: 

a. The project is consistent with the CiTy of Marlborough's economic 
development objectives and is likely to increase employment opportunities for 
Marlborough residents; 

b. The project will not overburden the City of Marlborough's infrastructure and 
utilities; 

c, The project as describedul dle proposal has a strong likelihood that it will 
cause a significant influx or growth in business activity, will create a 
significant number of jobs and not merely replace or relocate current jobs 
within the Commonwealth, and will contribute significantly to the resiliency 
of the Marlborough economy; and 

d. The City Council approves Revance Therapeutics, Inc.'s request that the project 
be designated by the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating 
Council as an EDIP Certified Project for fifteen (15) years. 

2. The City Council of the City of Marlborough agrees to authorize the use of tax 
increment financing, authorizes the Mayor to enter into a tax increment financing 
agreement with Revance Therapeutics, Inc. and BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC, and 
authorizes submission of the tam increment financing agreement (attached hereto) 
to the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No 20~ 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 

APPROVE AS TO LEGAL FORM: 

'~. ~. 

City $oli itor t Asst. Gity Solicitor 



Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, REVANCE THERAPEUTICS, INC. 

AND 

BH GR.~' TCAM OWNER LLC 

This TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT (the "TIF Agreement" or the 
"Agreement") is made by and between the City of Marlborough (the "City"), Revance 
Therapeutics, Inc. (the "Company"), and BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC (the "Owner"). 

WHEREAS, the City is a Massachusetts municipal corporation acting through its City 
Council and Mayor, having its principal office located at City Hall, 140 Main Street, 
Marlborough, MA 01752; and 

WHEREAS, the Company is a Delaware for-profit corporation having its global and U.S. 
headquarters located at 7555 Gateway Boulevard, Newark, CA 94560, and is authorized to 
do business in Massachusetts; and 

WHEREAS, the Owner is a Delaware limited liability company having its principal office at 
101 Federal Street, 16th Floor, Boston, MA 02110, authorized to do business in Massachusetts, 
and is the fee owner of the parcel of land located at 100, 110, 250 and 350 Campus Drive, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752, as further depicted on Marlborough City Assessor's Map 
111, Parcel 1 (the "Property") and which parcel is shown on the map attached to this Agreement; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Company intends: 

1) to lease from the Owner an approximately 79,000 square feet single tenant building, to 
be constructed by the Owner, located on the Property in Marlborough together with 
parking facilities and other improvements located thereon (hereinafter, the leased 
space is defined as the "Project Area'; and 

2) to make improvements to the Project Area which shall consist of a new building for an 
office site and good manufacturing practice (GMP) facility for the Company, and which 
will accommodate commercial aseptic fill operations; and 

WHEREAS, the Project Area is to be located within the boundaries of the Framingham -
Marlborough Regional Economic Target Area (ETA) (as that term is used in Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 23A, Section 3D, as amended, and referred to below as the "ETA"); and 

WHEREAS, beginning on the effective date of this Agreement, the Company plans to create 
and, maintain over the term of the TIF Agreement, 76 new, permanent, full-time jobs open to 
qualified residents of Marlborough and the ETA at the newly constructed building located at the 
Project Area; and 



WHEREAS, the improvements to the Project Area are estimated to result in an initial capital 
investment by the Company of approximately $115 million in combined soft, real property and 
personal property costs (the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the Owner shall make additional improvements to the Project Area in 
accordance with the terms of the lease agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the parties to the Agreement are desirous of entering into a TIF Agreement which 
shall pertain solely to the Project Area and not to any other portion of the Property, and 
which shall be in accordance with the Massachusetts Economic Development Incentive 
Program (EDIP) and Chapter 23A of the Massachusetts General Laws; and 

WHEREAS, the City strongly supports increased economic development to provide additional 
jobs for residents of Marlborough and the ETA, to expand business within the City, and to 
develop a healthy robust economy and stronger tax base; and 

WHEREAS, the Project and its related job creation will further the economic development goals 
and criteria established for the ETA; and 

WHEREAS, by letter dated October 29, 2020, the Mayor recommended the TIF Plan and the 
TIF Agreement to the Marlborough City Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the parties contained herein 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, and contingent upon receipt of authorization from the City Council and in 
accordance with applicable law, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

A. THE CITY'S OBLIGATIONS. 

The City Council approved the provisions of this TIF Agreement on 
2020 pursuant to the Resolution attached hereto. The City Council 

hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute this TIF Agreement on the City's behalf, and 
to monitor and enforce compliance by the Company and the Owner with this TIF 
Agreement's terms. The Mayor is authorized to act for and on behalf of the City in 
proceedings relating to the approval of this Agreement by the Massachusetts Economic 
Assistance Coordinating Council (the 'ACC"). 

2. A Tax Increment Financing exemption (the "Exemption") for the Project Area is 
hereby granted to the Company and the Owner by the City in accordance with 
Chapter 23A, Section 3E, as amended; Chapter 40, Section 59, as amended; and 
Chapter 59, Section 5, Cl. Fifty-first, of the Massachusetts General Laws. The 
Exemption shall be for a period of fifteen (15) years (the "Exemption Term"), 
commencing on July 1, 2021 (the beginning of fiscal year 2022) and ending on June 30, 
2036 (the end of fiscal year 2036). The Exemption shall pertain only to real property 
tomes for the Project Area, and shall provide an exemption from taxation of the new 



incremental value of the Project Area resulting from the Project, as determined by the City 
of Marlborough Assessor, according to the following schedule: 

PROJECT AREA'S REAL PROPERTY 
TAX EXEMPTION SCHEDULE 

Fiscal Year Real Property 
Exem tion Percents e 

2022 100°/a 
2023 100% 
2024 90% 
2025 90% 
2026 85% 
2027 80% 
2028 75% 
2029 70% 
2030 65% 
2031 60°/a 
2032 50% 
2033 40% 
2034 30% 
2035 25% 
2036 10% 

The base valuation for the Project Area shall be the Project Area's assessed valuation in 
the base year. The Project Area shall be assigned asub-parcel ID for tax purposes by the 
Assessor, and the Company and Owner shall provide the Assessor with all information 
necessary to establish same. The base year is the most recent fiscal year immediately 
preceding the fiscal year in which the property becomes eligible for the TIF exemption. 
As provided in 760 C.M.R. 22.05(4)(d), see 402 C.M.R. 2.22, the Project shall become 
eligible for the Exemption on the July 1st following the date on which the EACC 
approves the TIF Plan which is expected to be December 10, 2020. Therefore, the 
exemption is expected to commence on July 1, 2021, which is the beginning of fiscal 
year 2022. Accordingly, the base year for this TIF Agreement will be fiscal year 2021. 

4. The base valuation shall be adjusted annually by an adjustment factor, which reflects 
increased commercial and industrial property values within the community, as provided 
in Chapter 40, Section 59 of the Massachusetts General Laws and in 760 C.M.R. 
22.05(4)(b), see 402 C.M.R. 2.22. This adjusted base valuation will remain fully 
taxable (i.e., the Tax Increment Financing Exemption shall not apply to or be 
calculated with respect to the adjusted base valuation and no portion of the adjusted 
base valuation shall be eligible for exemption from Chapter 59 property taxation) 
throughout the term of this TIF Agreement. Only the increased value or "increment" 
created by improvements will be the amount eligible for exemption from taxation. 



5. The Company is (or shall be as of the Effective Date of this Agreement) a registered 
manufacturer by the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and is exempt by law from 
paying municipal personal property taxes. 

B. THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATIONS AND THE OWNER'S OBLIGATIONS. 

1. The City is granting the Tax Increment Financing Exemption for the Project Area in 
consideration ofthe following commitments: 

(a) In anticipation of the receipt of the TIF benefits described in this Agreement, the 
Company agrees that it will lease the Project Area from the Owner and develop the 
site into a GMP facility and office site; 

(b) As part of leasing the Project Area, the Company agrees that the Company and the 
Owner will make capital improvements pursuant to the terms of the Project Area 
lease which are currently estimated to be approximately $115 million in combined 
soft, real property and personal property costs to construct a new 79,000 square foot 
single tenant building to be occupied by the Company on the Project Area at the 
Property, and that it will timely pay all municipal permit fees required in connection 
with such improvements and investment; 

(c) The Company and the Owner agree to timely pay all of the taxes owed to the City by 
the Company and the Owner, respectively, over the term of this TIF Agreement; and 

(d) The Company agrees to create 76 new permanent full-time jobs at the Project Area 
for permanent full-time employees (as "permanent full-time employee" is defined in 
402 C.M.R. 2.03), to be employed at the Project Area as of June 30, 2025 and whose 
employment by the Company commences on or after the effective date of this 
agreement ("New Permanent Full-Time Employees"). The new jobs shall be 
performed, and maintained, in the newly constructed building at the Project Area until 
the termination of this TIF Agreement. The new jobs shall not be performed 
remotely. The following schedule details the Company's schedule of j ob creation: 

SCHEDULE OF JOB CREATION 

End of Fiscal Years) 
Minimum CumulativeNew 

Permanent 
2022 0 
2023 25 
2024 50 
2025 76 

2026 76 

2027 76 
2028 76 
2029 76 
2030 76 



2031 76 
2032 76 
2033 76 
2034 76 
2035 76 
2036 76 

The Company shall maintain said employment job creation, in accordance with the 
Schedule of Job Creation referenced above, during the life of the Agreement. 

(e) In meeting its cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee commitment above, 
and consistent with all federal, state and local laws and regulations, the Company 
may use commercially reasonable efforts to make available application opportunities 
for the New Permanent Full-Time Employee positions to qualified residents of 
Marlborough and then the regional ETA. Determination of whether any individual is 
qualified for any specific job or position shall be in the Company's sole discretion, 
and nothing herein shall be deemed to create any obligation of the Company to hire 
any of said residents. The Company will meet its obligation to make such application 
opportunities available to such residents if, in conjunction with the Mayor's office and 
the Marlborough Economic Development Corporation, the Company conducts a job 
fair in Marlborough for staffing its Project Area. 

2. The Company shall submit annual written reports on job creation and maintenance at, job 
relocation to, and new investments at, the Project Area to the City of Marlborough Board 
of Assessors and Mayor and to the EACC by the end of December of each calendar year 
with respect to the immediately preceding fiscal year during which this TIF Agreement is 
in effect. Reports shall be submitted for fiscal year 2022 and for every fiscal year 
thereafter falling within the term of this TIF Agreement; thus, the report for fiscal year 
2022, ending on June 30, 2022, shall be submitted by the end of December 2022. In 
addition to information that may be required by the EACC pursuant to 402 C.M.R. 2.14, 
the annual report shall be comprised of the following information: 

(a) Employment levels at the Project Area at the beginning and end of the reporting 
period, with a designation of the number of employees that are net new 
employees as of the effective date of this Agreement and the number of employees 
that were employed by the Company in Massachusetts prior to the effective date of 
this Agreement; 

(b) The specific number of ETA and Marlborough residents respectively employed at the 
Project Area at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period; 

(c) An accounting of the commercially reasonable efforts made by the Company to make 
New Permanent Full-Time Employee positions available to qualified residents of 
Marlborough and then to the regional ETA; 

(d) A narrative of the reasonable efforts made by the Company to solicit Marlborough 
businesses, vendors and suppliers to participate in requests for quotations for goods 



and services to be purchased by the Company as part of the Project, including but not 
limited to the improvements to the Project Area, as well as the purchase of new 
machinery and equipment as part of the Project (collectively, "Engage Local 
Businesses"); 

(e) The Company's financial contribution to the City (including property taxes, motor 
vehicle excise taxes, and water and sewer fees) for the fiscal year; and 

(~ A description of any private investment, including but not limited to donations and/or 
perpetual maintenance of land for recreational purposes, made by the Company for 
the benefit of the community during the reporting period. 

During the term of this TIF Agreement, the Company and the Owner shall provide the 
City with any and all information reasonably related to the Project Area including the 
Company's and the Owner's improvements to the Project Area as the City may deem 
necessary to monitor the Company's compliance with this TIF Agreement. 

3. The T~ Increment Financing Exemption percentage applicable to the tax exemption 
schedule above will automatically be adjusted downward in any particular fiscal year 
that the Company does not meet its minimum cumulative New Permanent Full-Time 
Employee requirements described in the Shcedule of Job Creation above. Under this 
Paragraph 3, the exemption percentage applicable to the exemption schedule above will 
be adjusted for the fiscal year beginning after the job requirement date, utilizing the 
following formula: 

(Actual Cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee Level / 
Minimum Cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee Requirement) x 
Scheduled Exemption Percentage =Actual ExemptionPercentage. 

For example, if the actual cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee 
level at the end of FY 2024 is 25 instead of 50, then the real property tax 
exemption percentage otherwise applicable for FY 2025 would be (25/50) x 
100%, or 50%. 

The exemption percentages applicable to the tax exemption schedule above will, for later 
fiscal years, revert back to the original exemption schedule if the Company restores the 
job level based on the minimum cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee 
requirement for that later year. If the Company meets or exceeds its minimum 
cumulative New Permanent Full-Time Employee requirements, the exemption schedule 
will not be adjusted. 

4. The Company will be in default of its respective obligations under this TIF Agreement 
if the City determines that the Company fails to meet or comply with any of the 
requirements specified in Section B of this TIF Agreement, and the City further 
determines that such failure continues or remains uncured for one hundred eighty (180) 
days (or such longer time as the City may deem appropriate under the circumstances) 



after the date of written notice, provided by the City to the Company, explaining in 
reasonable detail the grounds for or nature of such failure. Upon the City's 
determination that any default by the Company has continued or remained uncured for 
such period after the date of such written notice, the City may take such action as it 
deems appropriate to enforce the Company's obligations under this TIF Agreement, 
including but not limited to a request that EACC revoke its certification of the Project 
for eligibility for a T~ Increment Financing Exemption; any such request would be in 
addition to the automatic downward adjustment of the exemption schedules, as 
described in Section B.3 above. Upon any such decertification, the City shall have the 
right, upon written notice to the Company, to terminate the Tax Incremental 
Financing Exemption benefits described in Paragraph 2 of Section A, commencing as 
of the fiscal year in which the City has determined the Company to be in default or, 
if such benefits have already been received by the Company, for the fiscal year in 
which the City has determined the Company to be in default, commencing as of the 
fiscal year immediately following that fiscal year. Any notice required hereunder 
shall be effective upon receipt. 

5. In addition to discontinuance of benefits as set forth in Paragraph B(4) above, if the 
Agreement is decertified because the Company has failed to satisfy any of the 
requirements in Section B, then, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 23A, 
Section 3F(e), the City may recapture the value of any taxes not paid due to the 
Exemption provided herein. Said recapture shall be made through a special assessment on 
the Company in the municipal fiscal year that follows the EACC's decision to revoke 
project certification. The assessment, payment, and collection of said special assessment 
shall be governed by procedures provided for the taxation of omitted property pursuant to 
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 59, Section 75, notwithstanding the time period set 
forth in said Chapter 59 for which omitted property assessments may be imposed for each 
of the fiscal years included in the special assessment. This paragraph does not provide 
for any right of recapture against the Owner or the Property. 

6. The City shall be given sixty (60) days' written notice prior to any Company 
announcement to the general public (specifically excluding any communications to the 
Owner or the Company's employees) of a proposed move from, vacation of, 
abandonment of, or other failure to maintain operations at, the Project Area during the 
term of this Agreement, unless such notice would be in violation of any law, regulation or 
contractual obligation of the Company. Said notice shall identify the prospective. new 
tenant, if any; may include information about such prospective new tenant which is not 
otherwise subject to a confidentiality agreement; and shall be given to: Mayor's Office 
and to the Board of Assessor's Office, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 
01752. Said notice will be the confidential information of Company, and the City shall 
not, except as required by law, disclose any information provided by the Company 
regarding any proposed disposition of the Project Area or any portion thereof by the 
Company or the Owner. 

7. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to Engage Local Businesses to participate in 
requests for quotations for goods and services to be purchased by the Company as part 



of the Project, including but not limited to the improvements to the Project Area, as 
well as the purchase of new machinery and equipment as part of the Project. So long 
as the Company contacts the Marlborough Economic Development Corporation at the 
later of: (i) the beginning of the Project, or (ii) within a reasonable amount of time after 
the Agreement has been executed by all parties, with a description of the qualifications 
of the local businesses, vendors and suppliers from whom, at that time, the Company 
is seeking requests for quotations, the Company shall be deemed to have made 
reasonable efforts to Engage Local Businesses under this Section 6. However, the 
extent to which the Company shall hire or purchase from local businesses, vendors 
and suppliers under this Section 6 shall be in the Company's sole discretion, and 
nothing herein shall be deemed to require the Company to hire or purchase from local 
businesses, vendors and suppliers. 

C. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS. 

Pursuant to 760 C.M.R. 22.05(8)(d), see 402 C.M.R. 2.22, this Agreement shall be 
binding upon the Company and its successors and assigns, and upon the Owner and its 
successors and assigns, and upon the City and its successors and assigns, so long as the 
Project's certification has not been revoked by EACC. 

2. This Agreement is subject to M.G.L. Chapter 23A, Sections 3A-3F inclusive; M.G.L. 
Chapter 40, Section 59; and M.G.L. Chapter 59, Section 5, Cl. Fifty-first. 

The Owner shall pass along to the Company all real property tax savings resulting from 
this Agreement. No other building at the Property shall be eligible for a Tax Increment 
Financing Exemption, unless specifically authorized by a separate tax increment 
financing agreement. The parties acknowledge and agree that there is no public 
construction contemplated by this Agreement and, therefore, no betterment schedule 
referred to in Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 59 is required. 

4. Should any part, term or provision of this Agreement be determined by any court of 
competent jurisdiction to be illegal or invalid, the validity of the remaining parts, terms, 
and provisions shall not be affected thereby and said illegal or invalid part, term or 
provision shall be deemed not to be a part of this Agreement. 

5. The effective date of this Agreement shall be December 10, 2020, the (presumptive) date 
of the Economic Assistance Coordinating Council's approval of the EDIP Preliminary 
Application and TIF Agreement. 

6. All notices, reports or other communications required or permitted under this TIF 
Agreement must be in writing signed by a duly authorized representative of the 
City, Company, or Owner, as the case may be, and shall be (i) hand delivered, (ii) 
delivered by a nationally recognized overnight delivery service, or (iii) mailed by 
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, to the parties at 
the following addresses or such other addresses as each may have specified to the 
other by such a notice: 



CITY: City of Marlborough 
City Hall, 4th Floor 
Attention: Mayor's Office 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

With a copy to: Legal Department at same address 

COMPANY: REVANCE THER.APEUTICS,INC. 
Attention: Brian Blagg 
Vice President of Engineering, Facilities, EH&S and Supply Chain 
7555 Gateway Boulevard 
Newark, CA 94560 

cc: General Counsel 
7555 Gateway Boulevard 
Newark, CA 94560 

OWNER: BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC 
c/o Greatland Realty Partners 
Attention: Philip Dorman 
101 Federal Street, 16~' Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 

cc: Goulston &Storrs PC 
Attention: Kevin Renna 
400 Atlantic Avenue 
Boston, MA 02110 

7. This TIF Agreement may be executed in counterparts by the parties, and each such 
counterpart shall be considered an original and all such counterparts shall constitute one 
and the same instrument. 

This TIF Agreement may be amended, changed, modified, or altered only by a written 
instrument signed by the parties to this TIF Agreement. 

9. This TIF Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The rights and obligations of the parties hereto 
shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 



WI'I`NESSETH, the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the Company, the Owner and 
the City as an instrument under seal as of the date last written below by the signatories hereto. 

AGREED TO: 

COMPANY 

REVANCE THERAPEUTICS, INC. 

I~

Tobin Schilke 
Chief Financial Officer 
REVANCE THERAPEUTICS, INC. 

ss. 

Dated: , 2020 

COMMONWEALTH OF CALIFORNIA 

On , 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 
Tobin Schilke, as Chief Financial OfFcer of REVANCE THERAPEUTICS, INC., and proved to 
me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was ,that 
s/he is the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document. 

Notary Public 
Printed Name: 
My Commission Expires: 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

The undersigned, ,hereby certifies as follows: 

1. The undersigned is the of the Company. 

2. The undersigned hereby certifies that Tobin Schilke, Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company, is authorized to execute binding agreements on the Company's behalf, including 
without limitation this Agreement. 

The undersigned has executed this certificate as of this date. 

Name: 
Title: 

Dated: 



t ~ \_ 

BH GRP TCAM OWNER LLC 
By its Manager: 

[name] 
Manager 

Dated: 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

ss. 

2020 

On 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared , as manager of PROPERTY OWNER, and proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was ,that 
s/he is the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document. 

Notary Public 
Printed Name: 
My Commission Expires: 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

The undersigned, ,hereby certifies as follows: 

1. The undersigned is the of the Owner. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that 
authorized to execute binding agreements on the Owner's behalf, 
limitation this Agreement. 

The undersigned has executed this certificate as of this date. 

Name: 
Title: 

Dated: 

of the Owner, is 
including without 



CITY OF MARI..BOROUGH 

Dated: , 2020 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 
City of Marlborough 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

ss. 

On , 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared 
Arthur G. Vigeant, as Mayor of the City of Marlborough, and proved to me through satisfactory 
evidence of identification, which was , that he is the person 
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document. 

Notary Public 
Printed Name: 
My Commission Expires: 



ATTACHMENT 

Property Map 



111-5 

99-3 

111-2 
111-9 

111-7 

110-5C ,,. 

110-7 y °' ~ ' 

115-8A 

100-27 

111-1A 

100-11 

100-10 

100-21 

100-19 

116-10 

115-1 115-3B 

115-1 B 115-3 
115-3D 

----.o._ 116-1 

115-6A 115-6 
115-8 115-7A 

115-7 
115-5. ~; ~~~~~' 
~, ~.:_=~ 

,,, ; ,:., ,: ~ - 116-6 

116-12 

116-5 

116-9 

115-10 
116-8 

116-7 

118-2 

.....`"'-.-~..,,.~,-~...__ 
~ 118-2A 



October 28, 2020 

City Clerk 
Marlborough City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Marlborough City Council, 

Please approve for Grant purposes the following plan: 

To install approximately 465ft of 8" Intermediate Pressure gas main as part of a system 
improvement project. The work is going to take place at the following location: 

South ST —Between #417 South ST and Maple ST 

Respectfully, 

Pamela Gopaul 
Eversource Energy 
Supervisor of Planning &Scheduling 
157 Cordaville Rd 
Southboro, Massachusetts 01772 

 
 

E''1/~~~~URCE 
Ef~EFtGY 



~, ,,~ m
- ~~~RM~, 

- 

~ - _ -„— 

/ i 

CNI911NC 2' IP 
PUSTIC GA9 RAIN ~ 

1l2 ~ ~ ~ F__,r 

1 
_~__.___~_~_ 

AB dY' 

mtl@I1NC RY OiWN t@ ~ 

~ y 
w 

_ ,.~ ~ 

-~-`,` PRop ~ 1r--' 
aneaiHW~~~ ~ '~ `""` 

p~~I~~AS AA/N~ B~ /P 
~ ~i o ~ ~ 

-•w :. ~..~ 
I ,~'~snNc '. dye„ `~~ &Zy7 E%I5TINtl B' IP / -" i' .1

~{snc ~~i~nAu '`. ~~P~,o@ "~ ~ c bey N PW6TIC OAS MAIN ~ --~"~~ _._ _. "' 

..._~ y 
'""" ' 

~~ 
'— ' 

• "_"'" ~ 
~~ """_" ' 

\~ p[I$1'Mtl STOftY DR.UN 
~~Q WATER YAIN ~~ 

-. 1 

\~, 

~ 80UTN 9i 
N ~ 

~9 
i i. i r ~ 

k ~a i 

i ~j} 

i ~ d ~ 

~r NOTE: ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE ~ 
~'a '` AND CABLE ARE OVERHEAD ~ 

EXCEPT AS SHOWN 

_ '_ ~ k 

~,,, 

~ ~, 

r ' - 'Y 
"f--'

~-__ 

V ,
'Y.~ B 

~ueoxr~xr - oo xm ew~a 
a~ uw Addre~tl: 90UTH 9T, 1tARLBOROUtlH 

EVERS?URCE ^ rya ~a City / Toan:tlRANT OF IACA770N ~ ~~"~"`~~~_~ ~ 
,- ... _.. ~en.n 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

October 1, 2020 
7:00 PM 
Minutes 

. _ _ _ _:ni 
iv: - , ~ _ . ~ r; 

Chairman Edward Clancy opened the meeting and read the announcement that the meeting was being held 

virtual due to the COVID-19 pandemic as required by the Governor, and that the meeting was being held on 
the Microsoft Teams platform and was being recorded as outlined on the agenda. 

Present: On a roll call vote with the following yeas: Edward Clancy, David Williams, Dennis Demers, William 
Dunbar, and John Skarin- 5 members present. Also present was Priscilla Ryder Conservation Officer. 

Absent Karin Paquin and Allan White, 

Approval of Minutes: The minutes of August September 17, 2020 were approved on a motion by Mr. Skarin 
second by chair to accept the minutes as written 5-0 with the following yeas: Edward Clancy-chairman, David 
Williams, Dennis Demers; William Dunbar, and John Skarin. 

Public hearings: 
Request for Determination of Applicability 
1001 Boston Post Rd. —Raytheon 

David Cowell from Hancock Associates and Josh ACABA from Raytheon were present. Mr. Cowell 
explained that Raytheon is proposing to install an antenna shelter on their property within one of the 
parking lots. The work within the 100' wetland buffer zone involves utility installation in the parking 
lot to feed this new building. They are proposing to trench for these utilities then install and cover and 
repave. Erosion controls including silt sacks in affected catchbasins and straw waddles around the 
edges are proposed. They expect the duration of the utility work to be one or two days and no 
stockpiling of any materials. After some discussion about the proposed building which will be outside 
the Commission's jurisdiction, and there being no further questions from the Commission or the public, 
the d. On a motion by Mr. Skarin to issue a negative determination with standard conditions, second 
by the chair, on a roll call vote of 5-0 in favor of the motion, the roll call of all yeas were as follow: 
Edward Clancy-chairman, David Williams, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, and John Skarin. 

Notice of Intent - (212-1226) -continued from Sept. 17, 2020 
86 Roosevelt St. (Map 55 Parcel 49) -Carlos Marcelino 

Dan Bremser, Jacob Lemieux and David Cowell, all from Hancock Associates were present. Mr. 
Bremser explained that after the last meeting they went back and did a redesign of the building. The 
building is further away from the wetland 50' no disturb zone for this lot. Mr. Lemieux noted that the 
closest point now is 8.5' from the 50' no disturb line rather than the 4' previously shown. Ms. Ryder 
noted that she received confirmation today from the City Engineer that he is all set with the sewer 
connections for this lot as well. Mr. Dunbar asked if the HVAC units could NOT be located in the back 
of the house, this will eliminate restrictions to access behind the house. Mr. Bremser noted that the 
pinch point is at the back of the house, so a condition to require HVAC units to be at either corner was 

Page 1 of 3 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes -October 1, 2020 

acceptable. There being no other questions or comments from the Commission or the audience, the 

hearing was closed. The Commission reviewed the draft Order of Conditions and discussed changes to 

several of the conditions relative to the fencing, the HVAC system, and invasive plant removal. After 

some discussion on a motion by Dennis Demers to approve the draft Order as amended, second by 
chair, the Commission voted 5-0 to approve with the following roll call vote of all yeas: Edward Clancy; 

David Williams, Dennis Demers William Dunbar, and John Skarin. 

Notice of Intent —Continued from Sept. 17 to Oct. 1St 

192 Reservoir St. -David Dowd 

Mr. Clancy noted that the Commission had done a site inspection at this lot. The revised plans needed 

would not be ready until the next meeting. At the applicants request at the site meeting, the meeting 

was continued to the Oct. 15t" meeting to allow time for the engineer to revise the plans. 

Discussion/Correspondence: 

• Proposed Subdivision Plan - 4 lot subdivision off 76 Broad St. map. 68 parcel 123- provide comments to 

Planning Board -The Commission reviewed this subdivision and noted that the soils are glacial till silty 

soils, the slope at the back of this property is very steep and abuts Water Wind Knolls and could be 

problematic without a very good erosion control system, test pits at the infiltration system should confirm 

that the infiltration system designed will be adequate, there are some trees along the edge that provides a 

good buffer which should be protected and shown on the plans, the final plans should ensure no impact to 

the down hill properties. There was some question as to whether the units were single family homes or 

duplexes. Mr. Bremer from Hancock who was still on the call noted that his firm developed these and he 

believes they are duplexes. Ms. Ryder will draft a letter for the Chairman to review and sign to send to the 

Planning Board 

• Proposed Subdivision Plan — 4 Lot subdivision off Stevens St. map 44 parcel 148 -provide comments to 

Planning Board - The Commission reviewed this subdivision plan and noted that there is ledge on a large 
portion of this lot, there are wetlands at the bottom of the steep slope, but no work is proposed on the 
steepest section of the property which is good. The remaining land not developed for these 5 houses lots 

and the other two near Oak Crest Rd. should be protected in some way either with a conservation 

restriction or as a donation to the city for Conservation purposes. Mr. Clancy noted that he has received 
concerns regarding wet basements on Dirado Dr. so care should betaken in the drainage design for this 

subdivision. The subdivision does not show any drainage/detention structures which will obviously need 
to be added. Ms. Ryder will draft a letter for the Chairman to review and sign to send to the Planning 
Board. 

• Trail Committee Update — as Ms. Paquin was not present, this was continued to the next meeting. 

a 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes -October 1, 2020 

• Update reports: 
o Ms. Ryder noted that 175 Maple St. has indicated they would like to replant the trees next spring to 

ensure survival. The Commission agreed that was reasonable. 
0 178 Simpson Rd. — Ms. Ryder indicated that some work has been done to pull back the slope, but 

the tree stumps were still there when she inspected last week, the wetland is closer to the house 
than originally flagged by about 1Q'. The Commission asked about the stones and stumps. Ms. 

Ryder will provide further update and pictures tomorrow. 

Certificate of Compliance: 

~ 212-1156 85 Dufresne Dr. —Full Certificate of Compliance - Ms. Ryder noted that the developer 

was not ready for this meeting, so this was continued to the next meeting at which time the fence 

will have been installed. 

Next Conservation Commission meetings —October 15t~' and November 5th, 2020 

Adjournment -there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. On a motion to adjourn by David 

Williams, second by chairman Clancy on a roll call vote of 5-0 in favor of the motion, the roll call of all yeas was 

as follow: Edward Clancv-chairman, David Williams, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, and John Skarin. The 
meeting was adjourned at 7:58 PM 

Respectfully submitted, 

r' risc~yder 
Conservation Officer 



ZQnang hoard of Appeals _ ~ -~-!nc 

Minutes - ~-~ ~= 

October 6, 2020 ;~~~ ,_~; ^~, ~ j: 31 

This meeting was held virtually via Microsoft Teams 
The Board's meeting in Memorial Hall had audio, but no visual 

The meeting was recorded 

Nature &Basis of Application: According to the denial letter dated July 31, 2020 from Jeffrey 
Cooke, Building Commissioner, the proposal to expand and reconfigure the parking lot at 447 
Boston Post Rd. East, Map 73, Parce123, located in the Business Zoning District (B) does not 
comply with Chapter 650-41 Attachment 2, "Table of lot area, yards, and height of structures" 
and 650-48 Cob of the City Code of Marlborough. The zoning code states that your use 
requested exceeds the allowable in the following Business Zoning District: 

650-41 Attachment 2 "Table of lot area, yards and height of structures" states that the 
maximum lot coverage allowed is 30%. The existing condition has a lot coverage of 
69.7% and you propose to increase the lot coverage to 71.3°/o. Thus a 1.6% increase from 
the existing 69.7% to 71.3% lot coverage. 

650-48 Cob -Compact-sized parking spaces. ..The Building Commissioner informed 
the applicant thru e-mail, dated Aug. 12, 2020, stating in part: "The original denial letter 
stands, you do not have to request relief of the compact parking spaces. If the issue arises 
at the meeting state that the plan has been revised and that you do not need relief." The 
legal ad and notice to abutters do not reflect this section of the ordinance. 

Members meeting in City Hall: Paul Giunta-chairman, Robert Levine, Thomas Golden, and 
Thomas Pope. Meeting remotely: Ralph Loftin. 

Meeting also remotely were: Katie Enright and Jeff Bruce. 

Proceedings: 

The Zoning Board of Appeals, acting under the City of Marlborough Zoning Ordinance and 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, as amended opened the public hearing on October 6, 2020. Said 
meeting being held at Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main St., the public hearing was conducted by 
remote participation, allowing the Board, members of the public, and the Applicant to participate 
in the hearing through real-time audio conferencing, telephone access and live Internet 
streaming. (It should be noted that city hall's video was not working.) In accordance with 
Section 17(d) of Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020 and "An Order Suspending Certain Provisions of 
the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, § 20" issued by Governor Charles D. Baker on March 12, 
2020. 

Date of Application: August 20, 2020 

Name and Address of Applicant: Jeff Bruce, 369 Lindsay Pond. Rd. Concord, MA 01742. 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes 
October 6, 2020 

An Application filed with: Zoning Board of Appeals and City Clerks' Office on August 20, 2020 
for project site 447 Boston Post Rd. East -Map 73, Parce123 (Harrison Arms) 

Section of the Zoning Ordinance involved: Section 650-41 Attachment 2 "Table of lot area, 
yards, and height of structures." 

Notice was sent by certified mail to parties in interest, including the petitioner, abutters, owners 
of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, owners of land within 300 feet of 
the property lines, including owners of land in another municipality, all as they appear on the 
most recent applicable tax lists. 

The Project Site is located in the Business (B) Zoning District, being Map 73, Parce123. The 
Project site is an existing apartment complex consisting of 109 units in 5multi-family buildings 
with an existing 148 space parking lot, sidewalks and drainage, with frontage on Boston Post 
Road East. 

According to the applicant's summary dated August 20, 2020, the applicant proposes to keep all 
the structures the same as they are in the existing condition, but to repave and reconfigure the 
existing parking area onsite to conform more to the city standards. Currently the City of 
Marlborough requires 2 parking spaces per unit, or 218 total parking spaces, 6 of which are to be 
handicap. The proposed layout shows an addition of 17 parking spaces, including 6 handicap 
spaces added throughout the site at the entrances to the buildings, 3 of which are van accessible 
spots. With the addition of 17 parking spaces, along with various other improvements to the 
parking layout, this will allow for more of the tenants and guests to remain parking onsite instead 
of utilizing other means of parking off site. Additional green space will be added. Several 
encroachments on adjacent properties, which prior to the purchase of the property were thought 
to be owned by Wayside Apartment, LLC, are to be removed and revegetated. (surrul~ary is in 
Board's file) 

Site Plans: In board's file are the following: 
• Site Plan for Multi-Family Redevelopment, 447 Boston Post Rd. East, Marlborough, 

MA Prepared by Howard Stein Hudson, Sheets 1 thru 9, dated 5/13/2020 Rev. 
8/20/2020. 
Site Plan, 447 Boston Post Rd. East, Prepared by Mistry Associates, Inc. stamped by 
Nalia Mistry, dated 2/5/2020. 
Presentation Plan, prepared by Howard Stein Hudson, Sheet 1, dated 8/20/2020 

At the public hearing, the Applicant, Jeff Bruce was present, along with his representative Katie 
Enright, P.E., Associate Principal, Senior Civil Engineer, of Howard Stein Hudson, 114 turnpike 
Rd. Suite 2C, Chelmsford, MA 

The applicant has purchased this apartment complex and is working to upgrade the parking, 
public safety, landscaping and drainage to improve the current condition of this complex. They 

Page 2 of 4 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes 
October 6, 2020 

will add additional parking and will remove pavement within the 20' buffer zone and restore that 
area. Required maximum Lot Coverage for Zoning District Business is 30%. 

The project falls within the 20 ft. buffer zone in which the applicant got an Order of Conditions 
thru the Conservation Commission (DEP 212-1227). 

The Board received two e-mails dated Oct. 2, 2020 from Jeffrey Cooke stating "in my research, I 
found no prior relief for lot coverage and the applicant did not find any either." Another e-mail 
from Jeffery Cooke dated Oct. 6, 2020 stated that the applicant is trying to fix a problem that 
resulted from the original project-reduce parking. The new owners acknowledge that there are 
not enough parking spaces on the lot to meet their tenant's needs. In fact, some of the existing 
parking is on abutting properties. They are attempting to bring as much parking on to their lot as 
possible. They are increasing fire lane access to buildings by giving new aisles around existing 
buildings that were not there before. 

In accordance with Section 6500-41 Attachment 2 "Table of lot area, yards and height of 
structures" the Board finds that: 

a. The proposed increase in lot coverage from the existing 69.7% to 71.3% will not 
derogate from the intent and purpose of the zoning ordinance. In fact, this increase 
will tremendously improve the site in adding more parking spaces so tenants will not 
park their cars onto adjacent lots. Wider fire access lane around the building is an 
improvement according to the Fire Dept. Adding additional landscaped areas within 
the complex will be an improvement to the site. 

Hardship as stated by the applicant: With the existing conditions on the lot (the existing 5 
buildings, the paved parking lot and an existing lot coverage of 69.7% vs. the maximum 
required 30%) it would be difficult to conform to Section 650-41 of the city's zoning ordinance 
concerning Lot Coverage and to meet the number of minimum required parking spaces. The 
slight increase in Lot Coverage will enable them to be closer to conforming to parking spaces 
and improve a safer fire access around the buildings. This is a small increase to Lot Coverage. 
Adding more parking spaces, will prevent tenants from parking on adjacent lots. 

The Applicant will meet the requirements of the Building Department, Site Plan Review 
Committee and the Conservation Dept. (Order of Conditions-DEP 212-1227). 

There was no one to speak in favor or in opposition to the petition, and no one in the audience had 
any questions. 

A motion was made by Robert Levine to close the public hearing and seconded by Thomas Pope. 
Roll call vote taken: Paul Giunta-Chairman-yea, Robert Levine-yea, Ralph Loftin-yea, Thomas 
Golden-yea and Thomas Pope-yea. Vote 5-0 to close the~ublic hearing_ 

A motion was made by Robert Levine, seconded by Thomas Pope to grant a variance for the 
increase in Lot Coverage from the existing 69.7% to 71.3%, an increase of 1.6% The Board 

Page 3 of 4 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes 
October 6, 2020 

took a roll call vote: Paul Giunta-yea, Robert Levine-yea, Ralph Loftin-yea, Thomas Pope-yea 
and Thomas Golden-yea. The Board voted 5-0 to grant the variance. 

A motion was made by Ralph Loftin to adjourn the public hearing, seconded by Thomas Pope to 
adjourn the public hearing. A vote of 5-0 to adjourn. 

Based on the above, the ZBA grants a variance under City Zoning Ord. 650-41, Attachment 
2 "Table of lot area, yards and height of structures" subject to the following CONDITIONS: 

The approved plans entitled: Site Plan for Multi-Family Redevelopment, 447 Boston 
Post Rd. East, Marlborough, MA Prepared by Howard Stein Hudson, Sheets 1 thru 9, 
dated 5/13/2020 Rev. 8/20/2020. 
• Site Plan, 447 Boston Post Rd. East, Prepared by Mistry Associates, Inc. stamped by 

Nalia Mistry, dated 2/5/2020. 
• Presentation Plan, prepared by Howard Stein Hudson, Sheet 1, dated 8/20/2020. 

2. The variance is from an existing 69.7% Lot Coverage to 71.3% Lot Coverage, a 1.6% 
increase. This increase in Lot Coverage is for parking only. 

3. Any modifications to the approved plans, will be subject to review by the Building 
Commissioner and/or the Conservation Officer, and/or Site Plan Review Committee to 
see if it warrants a return to the Zoning Board of Appeals for review. 

4. No Building Permits can be issued until such time as the Applicant presents to the 
Building Commissioner evidence that this variance decision has been filed with the 
Registry of Deeds or Land Court as applicable. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Paul Giunta -Chairman 

Page 4 of 4 



MINUTES lA 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 ~_- - —
Call to Order September 21, 2020 ~ `-. , 

The remote meeting o#the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. f~l;~~l~~~pr~esen~ f ~ 
Barbara Fenby, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture and Chris Russ. Absent, Matthew Elder and Sean Fay. ~ify 
Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, Krista Holmi, also participated in the remote 
meeting. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. September 14, 2020 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board voted to accept and file the minutes 
of September 14, 2020. Yea: Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 4-0. 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Notice Translations 

Chair Fenby requested an update on the definitive subdivision mailing for Broad St. Ms. Holmi informed 
the Board that the mailing was progressing and included translations. She mentioned that the Legal Dept. 
offered a suggestion based on a sample from another community. Notices could include a more "generic" 
multi-language note on future mailings. The note would inform the recipient of the important nature of 
the notice and to request translation, The Board will give the topic further thought. 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. ANR Application Hayes Memorial Drive 

Applicant: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust, c/o The Gutierrez Company 
Land Surveyor: Allen &Major Associates, Inc. 
Location and Description of Property: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 1228, Page 149, City 
Assessor's Maps 99-6, 99-1 and 88-35. 
Israel Lopez from Allen &Major was online to represent the plan. Mr. Lopez provided some background 
an the proposed lots, identified as M, L and K. Each lot has direct frontage on Hayes Memorial Drive and 
meet the, frontage and zoning requirements for lots in their respective zones {Limited Industrial and 
Industrial). Mr. Russ asked a question about whether the plan needed to show the building envelope on 
the plan. After further clarification, the lots were described as meeting the lot shape requirements for 
their respective zones. On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board voted accept 
and file the correspondence and refer the matter to Engineering for comment. Yea: Nodge, LaVenture, 
Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 4-0. 

B. Green District Edit Inquiry (0 Simarano] John Shipe, Shipe Consulting, owner representative. 

Mr. LaVenture read the letter from Michael Pustizzi, PLS, of Precision Land Surveying. Mr. Pustizzi's 
affirms that a proposed note change on the Green District ANR plan was a request from the current 
owner's title attorney and has no other substantive changes. Mr. Shipe explained that the previously 
endorsed ANR (without the requested note change) was never recorded but has been held as part of the 
planned land transfer to Post Road Realty. During the title search, it was found that there were some 
minor dimensional discrepancies between a prior survey of the property and the new survey. The added 
note is intended to confirm that the land being subdivided on the new plan is the same land that was 
shown on the prior recorded plan. On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board 
voted accept and file the correspondence and refer the matter to Engineering and Legal for comment. 
Yea: Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 4-0. 

4. Public Hearings (None) 



5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Subdivision Status Report- City Engineer DiPersio. 

Goodale Estates — Mr. DiPersio informed the Board that Eversource has rescheduled the gas line 
installation for October 12th. 

5. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

S. Signs (None) 

9. Informal Discussion (None) 

10. Unfinished Business 

A. Working group discussion 

The 2005 proposed regulation changes along with new and existing cross sections were forwarded to 

MAPC as we11 as current and past regulations and administrative forms. MAPC will review the materials 

and begin working up a proposal with a defined scope of services. Engineering, Legal and members of 

the Board's task force will provide input as necessary. 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 

12. Public Notices of other Cities &Towns (None) 

On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. 
Yea: Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 4-0. 

Respectfuily rhitted, 

/kih George LaVenture/Clerk 

7 



MINUTES 
1B 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 • ~ "~ -

Call to Order October 5, 2020 ~ ; , , 

The remote meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. t~~~b~r`srp~k~ent~ (t ; ~ 2 
Barbara Fenby, Matt Elder, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture and Chris Russ. City Engineer, Thomas 
DiPersio, also participated in the remote meeting. Administrator Holmi was absent. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. September 21, 2020 

Chair Fenby noted that the board members' printed packets did not contain a copy of the September 21 
draft minutes, but they were included in the electronic packet. On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded 
by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to withhold their vote until the next meeting of the Planning Board. Yea: Fay, 
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. Mr. Elder did not respond. Carried 5-0. 

2. Chair's Business (None) 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. Engineering Review Letter ANR Application Hayes Memorial Drive Lots M, L & K 

Applicant: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust, c/o The Gutierrez Company 
Land Surveyor: Allen &Major Associates, Inc. 
Location and Description of Property: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 1228, Page 149, City 

Assessor's Maps 99-6, 99-1 and 88-35. 
Mr. LaVenture read the 09-30-20 letter from Assistant City Engineer Collins into the record. The letter 
concludes that Lots M, L and K have adequate area, the required frontage, meet Lot Shape requirement 
and have present adequate access for buildable lots within their respective zoning boundaries. On a 
motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to endorse the plan of land as 
approval not required under the subdivision control law. Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. 
Nay: 0. No response from Mr. Elder. Carried 5-0. (Note: Following the reading of the Engineering 

review letter on item 3B, on a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept 

and file the referenced item 3A correspondence from Assistant City Engineer Collins. Yea: Elder, Fay, 

Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0.) 
B. Green District Edit Inquiry (0 Simarano) Comments on ANR Plan Revision (Engineering and Legal Review) 

Mr. LaVenture read the 09-29-20 letter from Assistant City Engineer Collins RE: ANR — Simarano Drive 
(Green District) —resubmission into the record. The purpose of the revised plan (originally endorsed on 
June 22, 2020) was to clarify the plan reference language contained in Note 1) on the revised plan and to 
add a deed reference in Note 2) on the revised plan. The revised plan does not change the lot 
configuration of the previously endorsed plan. Mr. LaVenture also read the 09-24-20 email 
correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor Piques into the record. Attorney Piques confirmed that the 
revised Note 1 and Note 2 language is acceptable to the Legal Department. On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, 
seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted accept and file the correspondence. Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, 
Russ, Elder (after initially not responding), Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. It was noted by Mr. DiPersio and 
Mr. Fay that a vote on the endorsement was also necessary. On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. 
Russ, the Board voted to endorse the referenced plan as approval not required under the subdivision 
control law. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

C. ANR Application: Post Road Trailer Park &Sales, Inc. 
Land Surveyor: RJP Construction &Engineering. 
Location: 181 Boston Post Road &Phelps Street. Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 11449 Page 
675, City Assessor's Map 72, Parcel 29. 
Robert Parente, surveyor, joined the meeting to present the ANR plan. 



Mr. Parente explained that the purpose of the plan is to separate Lat 1 from Lot 2. Lot 1 fronts Phelps St. 
and contains the majority of the park's units (about 109 units). Lot 2 contains the buildings fronting 
Boston Post Road East and a small number of units (about 7 units). Lot 1 straddles two zones, business 
and Residence zone A-2. The roads within the park will remain private. Mr. Parente explained that the 
attorney for the property (Christopher Flood) is in the process of amending the special permits required 
to operate the mobile home parks. Ms. Fenby asked for clarification on the location of the lot lines. City 
Engineer QiPersio delineated the lot lines for the Board. Mr. DiPersio confirmed that the property is in 
site plan review, and there are discussions around street names for the property. Public ways are named 
for deceased veterans, and the Mayor's Office has requested that consideration be made to naming 
private ways from this list as well, since there are a limited number of new pubic ways being created. On 
a motion by Mr. Elder and seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to refer the ANR to Engineering 
for review and comment. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. Chair 
Fenby requested that members visit the property prior to the next meeting and familiarize themselves 
with the park layout. 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None) 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions 
A. Applicant: The Charles Company, LLC., 131 Black Bear Dr. 5-1912, Waltham, MA OZ451. 

Owner: Rebecca Chaousis &Amy M. Aldrich Goebel 
Engineer: The Jillson Company, Inc. 32 Fremont St., Needham, MA 02494 
Representative: Kevin O'Leary, The Jillson Company 
Location: Stevens Street- Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 9742, Page 362, excepting Lot 1 from 
Plan 467 of 2018 and lot 2 {309 Stevens) and Lot 3 (315 Stevens] shown on Plan 479 of 2020, 

Mr. LaVenture read the 09-Z7-20 preliminary subdivision submission fetter from Mr. O'Leary of the 
Jillson Company into the record. On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to 
accept and file the correspondence. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-
0. PE Kevin O'Leary from the Jillson Company was online to present the plan to the Board. The project 
involves approximately 18 acres of wooded land with 233 feet of frontage on Stevens Street. The 
property is framed by 159 Stevens Street to the south and by 183 Stevens Street to the north. The 
proposed roadway off Stevens Street will provide frontage for four single-family homes with 
approximately 250 feet of frontage per lot. A 5th lot can be created by an ANR plan with frontage on 
Stevens Street. Lot 5 would be adjacent to 183 Stevens Street. Mr. O'Leary explained that the roadway 
would consist of 22' of pavement, two sidewalks and a 100' diameter cul-de-sac. There is no proposed 
development into the back portion of the property from the cul-de-sac. The lots will be serviced by 
waterJsewer extensions from Stevens Street. Mr. O'Leary stated that there are no anticipated waivers 
from the City's subdivision rules and regulations. Ms. Fenby asked for clarification regarding access to 
the back land. Mr. O'Leary stated that there would be no vehicular access to the back land from the 
subdivision. He explained that due to the steep grades and wetlands (Mowry Brook), development 
potential is marginal. He said there could be walking #rails for access but confirmed there is no plan for 
extending the roadway. Mr. Fay asked Mr. O'Leary to confirm that the plan contains no waiver 
requests. Mr. O'Leary stated that per his interpretation and understanding of the rules and regulations, 
the plan meets all requirements and does not include any waiver requests. On a motion by Mr. Elder, 
seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer the plan to Engineering and seek comment from the 
other departmental officials. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

Mr. Fay asked whether the Board should be holding a public hearing on the matter. Mr. DiPersio stated 
that the Board is not obligated to hold a hearing, but they may choose to do so. 

2 



Council President Ossing was present to suggest November 2 or November 16 as possible dates. The 
Board selected November 2, pending confirmation that advertising and abutter notification can be 
completed. Mr. O'leary asked for clarification whether tfie hearing was for the preliminary plan or a 
future definitive plan. Ms. Fenby said that it is not uncommon for the Board to seek input from abutters 
during the preliminary stage. Mr. O'Leary said he understood. 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Informal Discussion (None) 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates 
November 2, 2020 —Public Hearing on the preliminary subdivision plan on Stevens St. 

22. Public Notices of other Cities &Towns (None) 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

Respectfully 

/kih George LaVenture/Clerk 

3 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION August 26, 20:24, - . , , ,- ~ ; 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHITSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held as a virtual meeting on 
Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 10:00 am. Members present: Chairman -Police Chief 
David Giorgi, Fire Chief Kevin Breen, Assistant Commissioner of Operations for the 
DPW Theodore Scott and City Clerk Steve Kerrigan. Also present: City Engineer Tom 
DiPersio, Assistant City Engineer Tim Collins, Officer Andy Larose from the MPD 
Traffic Services Unit, City Councilor David Doucette. Also present: local resident —
Alice Wertheimer. 

Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

City Clerk Steve Kerrigan started recording the meeting at 10:05 am and Chief Giorgi 
began by welcoming everyone and making introductions. 

Alice Wertheimer asked if she could speak first on a clarification regarding the minutes 
from the last meeting and the Lakeside Ave. parking issue. She was questioning the 
signage. The minutes state that all signs have been installed, however, they were 
expecting to see more No Parking signs along the street. Tim Collins advised that he 
misspoke at the last meeting and there are actually five more signs being installed. 

1-Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, 7-29-20. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE —All in Favor -Accept and Place on File. 

2 -New Business — 

2a) Speed and Parking Issues on Church Street. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 August 26, 2020 

Councilor Doucette sent an email to Chief Giorgi on this issue as he has received 
complaints from residents. One complaint was regarding a combination of blind spots 
and curbside parking, specifically between Greenwood and Greendale. It can be difficult 
to pass a parked car when traffic is coming from the opposite direction. He asked if it 
would be possible to restrict parking to one side. He has also received complaints about 
speed and is asking if the mobile speed trailer can be placed here. He also asked about 
the possibility of another stop sign at a Church Street intersection to slow traffic. 
Delivery trucks seem to be the most common speed violators. 

Mr. Collins reiterated that stop signs are not meant to slow traffic. They are used to 
provide gaps in traffic for traffic to flow. Chief Giorgi asked if Officer Larose has had 
the speed signs out here. Officer Larose said that he actually just had the signs out at 
Church St. @Greenwood, NB from 8/4/20 to 8/10/20 and at Church St. @Greenwood, 
SB from 8/11/20 to 8/15/20. He pulled up a copy of the speed study and reviewed the 
results. He found that NB, the average speed was 23.87 (speed limit is 25) and the 85th

percentile was traveling at 27.95. The average volume per day was 481.1. Traveling SB, 
the average speed was 23.75 (speed limit is 25) and the 85th percentile was traveling at 
28.16. The average volume per day was 934.8. 

Councilor Doucette asked if there was a way to see the details of the upper 5% of drivers. 
He said that the upper 5%would help to understand how fast cars were traveling and how 
many were going this speed. All the numbers look good but it's this upper 5%that he is 
concerned about. Officer Larose pulled up another page with more detail that breaks 
down the info to speeds and volume per hour. The final two pages show a "Compliance 
and Risk Report". This gives information on the number of cars traveling per hour and 
how many were compliant with the speed limit and how many were at "low risk", 
"medium risk" (+10) and "high risk" (+15). A copy of the complete study is attached. 
Officer Larose will also forward a copy to Councilor Doucette. 

Councilor Doucette asked if the sign could be placed on Greenwood. He had another 
complaint that people are bombing down Greenwood to the dead end. He asked if it 
could be placed near Midland so he could validate this claim. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Officer Larose to forward the 
speed study to Councilor Doucette and to move the speed sign to Greenwood when 
possible. 

2b) Parking Issues in front of Pleasant Court Condos. 

Chief Giorgi said that Officer Larose has been constantly dealing with parking issues in 
the area of 139-155 Pleasant Street (Pleasant Court Condos). Officer Larose mentioned 
one vehicle in particular that has been issued parking violations on a regular basis. He 
believes that the area in front of the condos was originally set up as a fire lane to allow 
for immediate access to the building. Access to this area is limited, especially on 
weekends, when cars are lined up here. Officer Larose is asking if this area can be made 
an official fire lane and tow zone or at least a No Parking with Tow Zone area. He 
brought up a picture of the area for reference. The Traffic Commission made the area 
around the turn onto Elm Street a No Parking area. The opposite side is also No Parking. 
He said that if we make the area in front of the condo a No Parking and Tow Zone, cars 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 August 26, 2020 

will just move further down the street to park. It was discussed that it seems to make 
sense to create the same restriction on both sides of the street. 

Chief Giorgi asked Tim Collins what would be the easier thing to do here, a Fire Lane or 
No Parking with Tow Zone? Mr. Collins advised that there is no regulation needed for a 
Fire Lane and the Fire Department can just create it. However, since it is already a No 
Parking area, we can just add a small sign to the existing No Parking sign that says Tow 
Zone. Steve Kerrrigan asked if this increases the fine. Officer Larose advised that the 
PD is not going to run down and tow everything right away. We just want to resolve a 
standing issue and creating a Tow Zone would do this. 

The main issue seems to involve residents and guests. Fire Chief Breen said that he 
would suspect that elevating the severity of the penalty would dissuade people from 
parking here. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to provide 
the wording for the regulation to create a Tow Zone on both sides of the street. 

2c) Truck Traffic Concerns on South Street. 

Chief Giorgi was forwarded a complaint (forwarded by the Mayor's office) from Tom 
Constantino, a resident of South Street, regarding this issue. He said that 50 trucks a day 
are speeding and breaking all the way down the hill and that his home shakes with some 
of the large vehicles. He has called Police numerous times, but he knows they can't be 
there every day and he is looking for a permanent solution and asking for signage. The 
Chief also received an email (copy attached) from Councilor Dumais, who was unable to 
attend the meeting, regarding this same issue and asking for any insight or resolution. He 
is also a resident of South Street and can understand the complaints about noise and 
shaking as many houses are very close to the road. 

Tim Collins advised that South Street is maintained by the City. There are no specific 
regulations or restrictions on this street. It is not considered a "cut through" when there 
are many commercial businesses here. It is a wide road that is zoned for commercial 
business. It seems that this may be more of a noise and Jake Brake issue. Mr. Collins 
pulled up several diagrams outlining noise thresholds and decibels. One was from the 
National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) and shows a range of 
decibel levels with 30 being a whisper and 119 being a Pneumatic Precision Drill. The 
NIOSH Recommended Exposure Limit is 85 decibels. Another diagram portraying 
"How loud is too loud?" showed a range of 0 for silence to 140 for a jackhammer. It also 
showed a maximum safe exposure limit is 85 decibels and that excessive exposure to 
levels above that can causes headaches, nausea, and hearing damage. A truck with a 
properly functioning muffler at 50 ft. has a decibel level of 80-83. 

Mr. Collins said that the real problems seems to be trucks without the proper muffler. 
The question is how to best address this? Some communities have regulations about the 
use of Jake Brakes in residential areas, however, trucks can use these brakes for 
emergency situations or safety. Other communities have used signage to limit engine 
braking. If the muffler is working correctly there shouldn't be an issue. Chief Giorgi 
agrees that signs to this effect could be helpful, however, others would then request the 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 August 26, 2020 

same thing on streets like West Main Street or Williams Street. The City hasn't done 
anything to limit the use of Jake Brakes in the City at this point. 

Steve Kerrigan asked how we can see the number of trucks actually traveling on South 
Street and the number of trucks per hour. It was discussed that the Traffic Commission 
was trying to determine a specific criterion i.e. a threshold, to work with on Stevens 
Street such as a certain number of trucks per hour. Tim Collins said that he thinks we 
would find a lot of trucks if a count were completed. The lower part of South Street is an 
industrial area. Trucks can't be excluded if more that 8% of the traffic in a 24-hour 
period is trucks. He thinks a count would exceed this number and prove what we already 
know. This is a truck route and there is a need for truck traffic on South Street. 

Ted Scott asked if there was a need to get more information from residents as to specific 
time frames that are an issue and what trucks specifically may be causing the problem. 
Maybe then we can approach the owners or businesses and see if the trucks are properly 
equipped. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Officer Larose to talk to Mr. 
Constantino about this and try to get more information and go from there. 

2d) Parking Issues on Mill Street. 

The parking issues on Mill Street were discussed as an additional agenda item at the last 
meeting. Officer Larose advised that he did speak to Molly Brodeur from Al Brodeur's 
Auto Body about this and explained that the whole road will be made into a Tow Zone. 

Chief Giorgi had prepared two regulations for a vote. One regulation was to REPEAL 
the existing regulation for "No Stopping, Standing or Parking Anytime" on Mill Street 
Central. The second regulation was to ADD Mill Street -Central to the Schedule for 
"Tow Away Zones." 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE both regulations to create 
the Tow Away Zone on Mill Street —Central. All in Favor. 

Karen Lambert will send the two regulations to Steve Kerrigan for advertisement. 

3-Old Business 

3b) Traffic Issues on Stevens Street (Including Chandler &State Traffic). 

Chief Giorgi prepared the regulation to ADD Stevens Street NB at Chandler Street and 
State Street to the Schedule of "Prohibited Left Turns" during the hours of 4 to 7pm. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE this regulation. All in favor. 

Karen Lambert will send the regulation to Steve Kerrigan for advertisement. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 August 26, 2020 

3d) Issues Concerning Right Turn from Pleasant Street onto Berlin Road. 

Chief Giorgi prepared the regulation to ADD Pleasant Street SB at the intersection. of 
Berlin Rd. (in front of #2 Berlin Road) to the Schedule of "Prohibited Right Turns" at all 
hours. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE this regulation. All in favor. 

Karen Lambert will send the regulation to Steve Kerrigan for advertisement. 

3f~ River Street Concerns. 

Chief Giorgi prepared the regulation to ADD River Street, entire length in both 
directions, to the Schedule of "No Stopping, Standing or Parking". 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE this regulation. All in favor. 

Karen Lambert will send the regulation to Steve Kerrigan for advertisement. 

It was decided to wait until 9/8/20 to :put up the signs so the local business would have 
more time to arrange for an alternate set up. 

3c) Parking and Sidewalk Issue on Crescent Street. 

Update: Proper signage has been installed. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REMOVE from the agenda. 

3e) Signage on Lincoln Street regarding Truck Traffic. 

Tim Collins said that he did send an email to his contact at MA Highway. It was 
determined at the last meeting that State approval was needed to make any changes to 
signage. The intersection in question is outside of the State Highway limits but the 
proposed sign directing commercial vehicles to the left turn lane would be in the State 
Layout. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE until Mr. Collins receives a 
reply from the State. 

Update on Stevens Street regarding possible truck exclusion. 

Mr. Collins also advised that he does now have truck counts on Stevens Street @State 
Street. In the 24-hour period from 8/13/20 to 8/14/20, he found there were 5,535 
vehicles, of which 312 were commercial vehicles. This equals 5.6% for truck volume. 
He reiterated that the last time we applied for a Truck Exclusion (in 2010) for the portion 
of Stevens Street between East Main and Union it was denied because the State did not 
like the suggested detour route. He provided a diagram of the detour route that was 
denied and a new proposed 2020 detour route which now includes Union Street. This 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 August 26, 2020 

portion of Stevens Street is difficult for trucks to maneuver and larger vehicles cross over 
the yellow line. 

He will be preparing and submitting a new request for a Truck Exclusion to the State 
along with the new truck counts and the new proposed detour route. He believes this will 
be a more substantial request then what was previously submitted. 

There appears to be a specific company out of Hudson that may be causing some of the 
truck issues here, i.e. Perkins Construction. It was suggested that City Engineer Tom 
DiPersio reach out to them on specific issues as the City does a lot of work with Perkins. 

Chief Giorgi suggested that we try both options. We may actually have the data to 
support the truck exclusion now. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to submit a 
new request to the State for a Truck Exclusion on Stevens Street and to Tom DiPersio to 
discuss specific truck issues with Perkins. 

Councilor Navin logged into the meeting at this time and was looking for an update on 
the agenda item 3b) Traffic Issues on Stevens Street (Including Chandler &State 
Traffic). 

He was advised that the proposed regulation in the agenda packet was voted on and 
approved would be forwarded to the City Clerk for advertisement. The signs will go up 
shortly. 

3a) Brigham Street Concerns. 

Update: The truck count has not been completed. This item will remain on the agenda 
for the next meeting. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:48 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 
Wednesday, August 26, 2020 including meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, July 29, 2020. 
-Email from Councilor Doucette to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/3/20, re: Complaints 

regarding Church Street Traffic. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 7 August 26, 2020 

-Email from Officer Larose, dated 8/7/20, re: Pleasant Court Condos 
-Email from Trish Bernard, dated 8/7/20, re: South Street's Truck Traffic 

(request came from Tom Constantino —resident of South Street). 
-Amended Regulation to add a section of Mill Street -Central to the Schedule of 

"Tow Away Zones". 
-Amended Regulation to reUeal the existing schedule for "No Stopping, Standing 

or Parking Anytime" on a section on Mill Street —Central. 
-Amended Regulation to Stevens Street at Chandler St. and Stevens St. @State 

Street to the schedule of "Prohibited Left Turns". 
-Amended Regulation to add Pleasant Street at Berlin Road to the Schedule of 

"Prohibited Right Turns". 
-Amended Regulation to add River Street to the Schedule of "No Stopping, 

Standing or Parking. 

Additional Handouts 

-Diagram of Detour Route rejected by MassDOT for Stevens St. Truck Exclusion. 
-Diagram of 2020 Proposed Detour Route for Stevens St. Truck Exclusion. 
-VVB-50 Truck Turning Plan for Stevens Street. 
-WB-40 Truck Turning Plan for Stevens Street. 
-Summary of Vehicle Count (Class Data Analysis) —Stevens St. @State St. 
-Diagram of Sound Pressure Levels —Human Perception —for Engine Brake Sound 
Levels on South Street. 
-Diagram of Noise Levels by Decibels from the National Institute of Occupational Safety 
and Health. 
-Diagram showing "How loud is too loud? In decibels. 
-Extended Speed Summary Report for Church St. cr Greenwood, NB. 
-Extended Speed Summary Report for Church St. @Greenwood, SB. 
-Email from Councilor Dumais to Chief Giorgi, dated 8/26/20, re: Traffic Commission 
Agenda Packet —August 26,2020 (Truck Traffic on South Street). 
-Email from Tim Collins to Joseph Crowley, dated 7/31/20, re: East Main Street, sign 
request/permission (along with corresponding diagrams and photos) 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 September 30, 2020 

CITY OF' MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held as a virtual meeting on 
Wednesday, September 30, 2020 at 10:00 am. Members present: Chairman -Police 
Chief David Giorgi, Fire Chief Kevin Breen, Assistant Commissioner of Operations for 
the DPW Theodore Scott and City Clerk Steve Kerrigan. Also present: Assistant City 
Engineer Tim Collins, Officer Andy Larose from the MPD Traffic Services Unit, City 
Councilor Katie Robey and City Councilor Samantha Perlman. Also present: local 
resident —David Desrosiers 

Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

City Clerk Steve Kerrigan started recording the meeting at 10:01 am and Chief Giorgi 
began by welcoming everyone and making introductions. 

1-Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission. meeting of Wednesday, August 26, 2020. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE —All in Favor -Accept and Place on File. 

2 -New Business — 

2a) Request for a Speed Limit Sign on Church Street in the area of Hildreth 
Street. 

Chief Giorgi received an email from Councilor Perlman with regard to speeding concerns 
on Church Street, especially between the Hildreth Street intersection heading into the 
straightaway going toward Essex St. She was requesting a speed limit sign and speed 
monitoring in the area. She was in attendance virtually for this issue. She said that she 



TRAFFIC CONIl~IISSION 2 September 30, 2020 

has personally witnessed the speeding here. One of her constituents, David Desrosiers, 
who was also in attendance, lives at the intersection of Warren Ave. and Church St. He 
had invited her to come to his property to see for herself. She agreed that the speed was 
excessive with the newly paved road. Church Street is used as a cut through street 
because Rte. 85 and Rte. 20 are so congested. 

Mr. Desrosiers said people drive this way to avoid the traffic lights and can go as fast as 
they want without repercussions. He recently witnessed a car at the light at Church St. 
and Hildreth spinning its tires like it was the start of a drag race when the light turned 
green. He said the car was going 40-50 mph. There was another man out walking at the 
same time who yelled at the driver. He mentioned there was discussion at one time about 
putting another stop sign here, however, he doesn't think this makes sense. He is a fan of 
speed bumps. If you're driving at the correct speed they work, and plows can get over 
them. He also said that it's not just the speed, it's also really loud and people don't seem 
to care about mufflers anymore. 

Chief Giorgi advised that a speed study was recently done on Church St. Officer Larose 
said that he had the speed sign out in several locations in both directions. He had sent 
this information to Councilor Perlman. He referred to a speed study from June that was 
near the Hildreth Street intersection. He found that the majority of cars were traveling at 
25 mph or less with the southbound side traveling slightly faster but still with the 
majority under 25 mph. The Chief asked Mr. Desrosiers if there was a specific time of 
day that seemed to be more of a problem. Mr. Desrosiers said that it's actually always 
different. Some days can be at 4:30 pm for an hour and other days there is nothing. He 
mentioned a shop that was at the lower end of Warren Ave. where people would 
congregate around 5:30 pm. He said it was almost like a competition to see who could get 
there the fastest, however, this issue seems to have ended. Officer Larose said that 
Officer Connors actually went out and spoke to them. Mr. Desrosiers feels that the 
average numbers are fine, it's the others that are the problem. 

Chief Giorgi said that this seems to be more of an enforcement issue for the Police 
Department. If he knew of specific time frames or areas that were more of a problem, he 
could send an officer out to monitor speed. He also referred back to the speed bump 
suggestion and explained that the City has not used these in other areas either. 
Engineering has addressed speed bumps in the past and has found that they often just 
create more problems, i.e. plowing issues, safety concerns, noise. It is not a measure the 
City would use to address the fewer number of drivers traveling above the speed limit. 
He suggested getting the speed signs out again closer to Mr. Desrosiers' residence, 
sooner rather than later. 

Councilor Perlman also asked if another study could be done near Mr. Desrosiors' house 
as there is more traffic now then there was in June. She found it to be very loud when 
she went down to talk to him. 

Tim Collins said that he would review the whole corridor and see if additional signs are 
needed. The speed limit on Church Street is 25 mph. He does agree that when you enter 
Church Street you can have no idea what the speed limit is. Speed limit signs would 
normally be posted near the entrance to the road in an area where someone would 
normally reach the speed limit. Chief Giorgi agreed that additional signs would certainly 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 September 30, 2020 

help and be a big step in the right direction, along with getting the speed signs out again 
closer to Mr. Desrosiers' house. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to review 
the speed sign locations on Church Street and to REFER to the POLICE DEPARTMENT 
to get the speed signs out again in the area. 

3-Old Business 

3a) Brigham Street Concerns. 

Update: Tim Collins advised that the truck count has been completed. It was done on 
9/28/20 to 9/29/20 between Westboro Road and the westerly DeSimone Drive entrance. 
He did not want to do it near the commercial businesses. The counts showed 1,600 total 
vehicles with 59 being commercial vehicles. He had a complete summary report of the 
counts. Chief Giorgi asked that he forward the summary to him so that he could get back 
to Councilor Dumais. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REMOVE from the Agenda. 

3b) Signage on Lincoln Street regarding Truck Traffic. 

Update: The first issue on truck traffic was the request to place a sign that would push 
traffic into the left lane to more clearly follow the established truck route. He has not yet 
heard back from his contact at MADOT. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE 

3c) Request for Truck Exclusion on Stevens Street. 

The second issue was the potential for a truck exclusion on Stevens Street. Tim Collins 
advised that he made an error in the calculation when he did the summary for the first 
traffic count. Initially the commercial vehicle count came up as 5.6% which meets the 
warrant for a truck exclusion. He realized that he had mistakenly included larger pick up 
trucks in the commercial vehicle count. When he corrected this, the commercial vehicle 
count came up as 3.74 %, which does not meet the warrant for a truck exclusion. He 
provided the revised summary (attached). He has not heard back from his contact at 
MADOT. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

3d) Speed and Parking Issues on Church Street. 

Update: In addition to the speed issues that were discussed at the last meeting, there was 
also a request for restricting parking to one side of Church St. Mr. Collins advised that 
he has not yet addressed this issue. He will go back and check the number of parking 
spaces available on each side and make a recommendation at the next meeting. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for review. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 September 30, 2020 

3e) Parking Issues in front of Pleasant Court Condos 

Mr. Collins provided the wording for the regulation to create a Tow Zone on both sides 
of Pleasant Street. He also included a diagram with the specific Tow Zone area 
highlighted and number of feet indicated. The concept was already approved at the last 
meeting. A formal vote can be taken based on the proposed language and the Chief will 
prepare the actual regulation and submit it to Steve Kerrigan for advertisement. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the regulation fora Tow-
Away Zone on both sides of Pleasant Street in front of the condos as per the proposed 
wording from Engineering and to REFER to Chief Giorgi to prepare the actual regulation 
as approved. 

3~ Truck Traffic Concerns on South Street 

Update: Officer Larose advised that he did speak to Mr. Constantino as a follow up 
from the last meeting. He did note that Mr. Constantino's property is basically on the 
road and that any level of noise on the road would be loud. 

Chief Giorgi asked if anyone had any additional items they wished to discuss. 

1) Tim Collins advised that while he was looking at the Lincoln Street issue, he 
came across another regulation he missed. Lincoln Street has a Truck Exclusion 
the entire length. The current regulations refer to a portion of Lincoln Street. He 
provided a copy of the previous regulation and the actual Traffic Regulation 
Permit from the MA Highway Deparhnent (dated 4/24/03). The regulation needs 
to be rewritten to reflect what is actually in existence. Chief Giorgi advised that 
he would prepare the corrected regulation for the next meeting. 

2) Steve Kerrigan advised that on E-Code that there was no speed limit noted for 
Stevens Street and Union Street under the Schedule for speed limits in Ch. 586-
58. They have already been approved but need to be added to E-Code. Chief 
Giorgi asked if we needed to vote on this if the regulation already exists. Mr. 
Collins said that everyone just needs to agree that it is missing. Mr. Collins 
advised that he would check to see if the signage is up properly. All agreed that 
this should be done. 

Chief Giorgi will prepare the regulations to add Stevens Street and Union Street to the 
Schedule for Speed Limits. Steve Kerrigan will make sure they are then added to E-Code 
as part of the recodification process after the election. 

3) Councilor Robey said she sent an email to Officer Larose regarding cars she saw 
parked between the No Parking —Tow Zone signs on Lakeside Ave. Just 
yesterday she also saw a commercial vehicle parked there. She believes it may 
have been for the condo association's landscaping company. 

It was discussed that there was supposed to be a small section to the left when leaving the 
condo driveway down to the beauty shop where parking was allowed. The Chief said 
that he also had a call from a resident about this. There is no parking allowed on the 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 September 30, 2020 

entire length of the Rte. 20 side. Councilor Robey said she saw a No Parking sign in 
front of the truck. Mr. Collins advised that there should not be a No Parking sign there 
and that it would be taken down. This is what was causing the confusion as there is a 
small area on the condo side where parking is allowed. 

4) Councilor Robey also noted that speeding is everywhere in the City, not just on 
Church Street. She asked for clarification as to what the speed limit is on Stevens 
Street and Union Street. Tim Collins explained that it changes from 20 to 25 to 
30 on different portions due to changes in the roadway. The highest speed is 
actually in the vicinity of the school but drops to 20 mph when school is in 
session. 

Chief Giorgi advised that we need to make sure that the proper signage is in place to 
show the changes in the speed limits. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:38 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 
Wednesday, September 30, 2020 including meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, August 26, 2020. 
-Email chain between Councilor Perlman, Officer Larose and Chief Giorgi, dated 

9/21/20 through 9/23/20, re: Church Street Traffic 

Additional Handouts 

-Revised Summary of Commercial Traffic Count on Stevens Street. 
-Summary of Commercial Traffic Count on Brigham Street. 
-Diagram of Tow-Away Zone on Pleasant Street near Elm Street. 
-Email from Councilor Pearlman to Chief Giorgi, dated 9/30/20, re: Church Street 

Traffic. 
-Copy of City Order No. 12847, dated 9/17/73, establishing specific speed zones 
-Ch. 586.58 Schedule XIV: Speed Limits 
-Proposed wording to Add Stevens Street to Schedule XIV 
-Proposed wording to Add Union Street to Schedule XIV 
-Proposed wording to Add a portion of Pleasant Street to Ch. 586.52 Schedule 

VIII: Tow Away Zones 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION September 30, 2020 

-Mass DOT Approval of Truck Exclusion on Lincoln Street, including alternate 
route (dated 4/24/03), along with supporting documentation. 



-. ~ ~ 
City of Marlborough ~' :; : , 

Zoning Board of Appeals ~ ~~ 
Minutes ~~~~ ;,-, ~ ~ -~ ~ ~: ~ ~ 

October 20, 2020 

ZBA Case # 1469-2020 

Location: 192 Reservoir St. 
Applicant: David Dowd, dba KDG Deals, LLC 
Date of Appeal: Sept. 8, 2020 

Zoning relief requested: 192 Reservoir St. is located in a Residential A-3 zone. The 
proposal does not comply with Chapter 650-41 & 650-23 City Code of Marlborough. 
Chapter 650-41, The Table of Lot Area, Yards and Heights of Structures. Minimum 
front yards setback for A-3 Zoning district is 20 ft. vs. the proposed 15.5 ft. Secondly 
the structure will require a Special Permit for Chapter 650-23 Floodplain and Wetland 
Protection District. 

Meeting date: October 20, 2020 

Members present in city hall: Paul Giunta-Chairman, Robert Levine, Thomas Golden, 
and Thomas Pope. Also with Susan Brown-Secretary 
Present remotely: Ralph Loftin-member 

Present remotely also was David Dowd-applicant (applicant had problems with his 
audio) 

The hearing was opened with the reading of the legal notice by Thomas Golden. 

Paul Giunta stated that this proposal is before the Conservation Commission and the 
Commission has not completed their review. 

Mr. Dowd stated that he was before the Conservation Commission on Oct. 15t" and the 
Commission would like to see additional revisions to his plans. The Conservation 
Commission continued their public meeting to November Stn 

There was an abutter who logged onto the Teams meeting —Dan Laustein, 212 
Reservoir St. He wanted to be aware of what was going on with this site. 

The Board stated they cannot act on the petition until such time after the Conservation 
Commission has completed their review and if approved, the Commission will issue an 
Order of Conditions. 



With the agreement of the applicant, a motion was made by Robert Levine and 
seconded by Thomas Pope to continue the hearing to November 17, 2020 at 7:30. A 
roll call vote was taken: Paul Giunta-yea, Ralph Loftin-yea, Thomas Golden-yea, 
Thomas Pope-yea and Robert Levine-yea. Vote 5-0 to continue to November 17, 202 

A motion was made by Paul Giunta and seconded by Thomas Golden to adjourned. A 
roll call vote was taken: Paul Giunta-yea, Robert Levine-yea, Thomas Golden, Thomas 
Pope-yea and Ralph Loftin-yea. Vote 5-d to adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~~. ~ . 
Paul Giunta ~~ 
Chairman 
Zoning Board of Appeals 


	3: 1-1
	4: 1-2
	5: 1-3
	6: 1-4
	7: 1-5
	8: 1-6
	9: 1-7
	10: 2-1
	11: 2-2
	12: 2-3
	13: 2-4
	14: 2-5
	15: 3-1
	16: 3-2
	17: 3-3
	18: 3-4
	19: 3-5
	20: 4-1
	21: 4-2
	22: 4-3
	23: 4-4
	24: 4-5
	25: 5-1
	26: 5-2
	27: 5-3
	28: 5-4
	29: 6-1
	30: 6-2
	31: 6-3
	32: 6-4
	33: 7-1
	34: 7-2
	35: 7-3
	36: 7-4
	37: 8-1
	38: 8-2
	39: 8-3
	40: 8-4
	41: 9
	42: 10-1
	43: 10-2
	44: 10-3
	45: 10-4
	46: 10-5
	47: 10-6
	48: 10-7
	49: 11-1
	50: 11-2
	51: 11-3
	52: 11-4
	53: 11-5
	54: 11-6
	55: 11-7
	56: 11-8
	57: 11-9
	58: 11-10
	59: 11-11
	60: 11-12
	61: 11-13
	62: 11-14
	63: 11-15
	64: 11-16
	65: 11-17
	66: 11-18
	67: 11-19
	68: 11-20
	69: 11-21
	70: 11-22
	71: 11-23
	72: 11-24
	73: 11-25
	74: 11-26
	75: 11-27
	76: 11-28
	77: 12-1
	78: 12-2
	79: 13-1
	80: 13-2
	81: 13-3
	82: 13-4
	83: 13-5
	84: 13-6
	85: 13-7
	86: 13-8
	87: 13-9
	88: 13-10
	89: 13-11
	90: 13-12
	91: 13-13
	92: 13-14
	93: 13-15
	94: 13-16
	95: 13-17
	96: 13-18
	97: 13-19
	98: 13-20
	99: 13-21
	100: 13-22
	101: 13-23
	102: 13-24
	103: 13-25
	104: 13-26
	105: 13-27


